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PLACE DAY BEGAN

i

)

TRVING RESIDENCE
REYKJAVTK, TCELAND

DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.)
JUNE 1,.1973

TIME ‘DAY
12:20 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R==Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

12:20

8:50

9:56

10:02

10:03

11:55

11:56

1:02

1:03

2:30

10:02

11:55

1:02

1:46

The President was a guest at the residence of Frederick Irving,
Ambassador from the U.S. to Iceland.

The President met with:
Gen., Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President had breakfast.

The President motored from Ambassador Irving's residence to
Kjarvalsstadir, a museum and exhibition hall.

The President went to the meeting room.

The President met to discuss U.S.-French relations with:
Georges Pompidou, President of France
Mr. Kissinger

The Presidential party went to the conference room.

The President and President Pompidou met with members of the
U.S. and French official delegations. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President, escorted by President Pompidou, returned to
his motorcade.

The President motored from Kjarvalsstadir, Reykjavik to the
Iceland International Airport, Keflavik.

The President was greeted by Ambassador Irving.

The President greeted members of the American community living
in Iceland, including U.S. military personnel.
White House photographer, in/out

The President bade farewell to members of the official _
Icelandic Departure Party. For a list of members of the
Departure Party, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN
t
[

IRVING RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JUNE 1,'1973 :

TIME DAY
1:58 p.m. FRIDAY

REYKJVIK, ICELAND

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
Iceland
[Time EDT 7 ,
1:58 3:45 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Iceland
International Airport, Keflavik to Andrews AFB, Maryland.’
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
(Actual flying time - 5 hours 47 minutes)
Iceland
Time

1:58 7:45 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight

and are recorded in Iceland Time.

1:58 2:00 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

2:02 2:10 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.

2:11 2:35 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

3:10 3:25 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

3:35 3:37 The President met with Mr. Bull.

6:00 6:20 The President met with Gen. Haig.

6:42 7:09 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

7:11 7:13 The President met with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. Brennan.
- 7:17 7:50 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
EDT

3:45 The President deplaned.

3:57 4:31 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to Camp David.

For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."
4:31 4:33 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David
helipad to Aspen Lodge.
4:35 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
5:45 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:52 5:59 R The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

IRVING RESIDENCE
REYKJVIK, ICELAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 1,'1973

TIME DAY
6:13 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:13 6:15 P | The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C,
6:40 7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:01 7:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
7:07 7:10 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
7:11 7:12 |P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.
7:45 9:30 The President saw the movie "The Thief Who Came to Dinner".

with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance not confirmed

PLENARY SESSION, FRENCH AND U,S, OFFICIAL PARITES
Kjarvalsstadir, Reykjavik, Iceland
June 1, 1973

President Nixon

U.S. delegation

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Walter J. Stoessel, Assistant Secretary of State
John N. Irwin, Ambassador from the U.S3, to France
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, Under Secretary of the Treasury
Denis Clift, NSC Staff Member

George P. Shulftz, Secretary of the Treasury

Paul A. Volcher, Under Secretary of the Treasury
Harald Malgren, Depuly Special Representative
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Gen., Alexander M. Hailg, Jr., Assistant

Georges Pompidou, President of France

French delegation _

Michael Jobert, Minister of Foreign Affairs

Geoffrey de Courcel, Secretary General

Jacques Kosciusko-Morizet, Arbassador from France to the U,S.
Jean-Bernard Raimond, Technical Counsellor |

Valery Giscard D'Estaing, Minister of Economy and Finance
Edouard Balladur, Secrevary General of the Presidency

Denis Baudouin, Counsellor to the President




APPENDTX "B"
Attendance not confirmed

OFFICIAL ICELANDIC DEPARTURE PARTY
Iceland International Airport, Keflavik, Iceland
June 1, 1973

Kristjan Eldjarn, President of Iceland

Einar Agustsson, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Iceland

Gudmundur Benediktsson, Secretary General of the Prime Nunlstry
of Iceland

Baldur Moller, Secretary General of the Ministry of Justlce of
Iceland

Petur Thorsteinsson, Secretary General of the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of Iceland

Petur Gudmundsson, Director of the Iceland International Airport,
Keflavik

Sigurjon Sigurdsson, Chief of Police, Reykjavik, Iceland

Birgir Moller, Secretary to President Eldjarn

Hannes Jonsson, Chief of the Icelandic Government Press Office

Adm, Samuel M. Cooley, Jr., Commander of the Icelandic Defense
Forces

Bjorn Ingvarsson, Judge at the Iceland International Airport, Keflavik



'AIR YORCE ONE ' ‘ APPENDIX "C"
MISSION 697 ’
Keflavik Icelaud to Andrews AFD Wash DG

1 June 1973 Dan: 2:00pa  Arr: 7:40pm 5+40 24505M

The President

Sec W P Rogers, Secretary of State

Sec G A Shultz, Secretary of Treasury

U Sec P A Volcker, Under Secretary of Treasury

Asst Sec W J Stoessel, Assistant Secretary of State

Dep Spec Rep H B d;lm'ren, Special Representatlve
en A M Haig Jr, Assistant

. Dr Il A Kissinger, Assistant

9. R Y Ziegler, Assistant

10. R M Woods, Personal Secretary

" 11. H Sonnenfeldt, Under Secretary of Treasury

12, S B Bull, Spec1a1 Assistant

13. W Henkel Jr, Staff Assistant

14, T Hart, Staff Assistant

15. R B Campbell Jr, Assistant to Mr. K1ss1nger

16, Dr W R tkach, Personal Physician 4

17. B D Andrews, Secretary to Mr. Kissinger

18, DMiss Sally Brinkerhoff, Secretary to Mr. Henkel

19. Major John V Brennan, Military Aide

20, Major G A Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig

21. MSG H G Oldenburg

22, GYSGT M A Collins

23. SDCS Zosimo I' Munzon

24, R Keiser, USSS

25, D McCarthy, USSS

26, N Wallace, USSS

27. € Korff, USSS

236. G Obrecht, USSS

29. M Best, USSS

30. J Baffa, USSS

31. R Pontius, USSS

32. K Barnes, USSS :

33. -0 F Atkins, White House photograper

OISOV N
L ]

34. Gaylord Shaw . _ AP
35. Helen Thomas ‘ UPL

36, Tim Murphy AP Photo
37. Harvey Georges “UPI Photo '
38. CIliff Evans " RKO Broadcasting
39. Bob Young Chicago Tribune
L0, Bonniec Angelo Time

41, Robexrt D Hormatg NSC Staff Member

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONTY




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 1, 1973

FROM ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide

Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas Hart
USSS agents

APPENDIX "D"
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[ PLACE DAY BEGAN L DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
‘ % JUNE 2, 1973
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:56 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
-] R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:56 P The President telephoned long distance to his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.
10:07 | 10:11 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
. in Washington, D.C.
10:15 ’ The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
10:19 | 10:29 R| The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in

Washington, D.C.

10:54 | 11:02 P The President talked long distance with his former Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.

11:13 11:24 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

11:32 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

11:38 | 11:39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.

11:56 | 12:05 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.,, in Washington, D.C.

12:12 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

12:29 P The President telephoned long distance to Charles W. Colson,
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in New York City. The

call was not completed.

12:40 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in New
York City. The call was not completed.

1:00 The President had lunch in the Aspen den.
The President went to Birch Lodge.

1:58 2:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

2:40 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

2:45 The President went to Birch Lodge.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN ;

!

DATE (Mo., Pay. Yr.)

JUNE 2, 1973
CAMP DAVID, : TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:50 p,m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo D
2:50 4:25 The President met with:
: Gen. Haig
Melvin R. Laird, former Secretary of Defense
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the
Procter and Gamble Corporation
4:25 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
4:35 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with C. G.
Rebozo.
5:30 ThevPresident returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:46 6:09 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in New York
City.
6:20 6:25 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
6:40 7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:20 9:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Night People."

SM/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE '! PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY \
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(PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

gy

! '
. ; JUNE 3, 11973
gigP DAVID, : TIME DAY
RYLAND 10:00 a.m, SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
10:00 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
10:10 | 10:35 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,

: Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.

10:35 P The President telephoned long distance to his former
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call
was not completed.

10:48 | 11:07 P The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson,
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in New York City.

11:50 . The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with C. G.
Rebozo.

11:51 | 12:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

12:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

12:35 1:11 P The President talked long distance with Mr., Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.

1:24 1:36 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
1:40 The President had lunch on the Aspen patio with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
1:50 "The President returned to the Aspen Lodge.
1:55 ‘ The President went to Birch Lodge.
2:05 2:16 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
2:18 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:20 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with Mr. Rebozo.
2:55 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
3:12 3:27 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen.
Alexander M, Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
3:29 3:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
3:33 3:34 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge to
the Camp David helipad.

S ————————
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PLACE DAY BEGAN i DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)

JUNE 3,'1973
C§MP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND ‘ 3:37 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
v =Received : ACTIVITY
In Onut Lo | ID
3:37 | 4:06 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the Ellipse, Washington, D.C. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
The President and the Pirst Lady greeted a group of tourists
on the Ellipse. ) i
4:11 | 4:12 The President motored from the Ellipse to the South Grounds of
the White House. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
4:lh The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
4:18 | 6:02 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:07 | 6:36 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:40 | 6:41 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:47 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
6:48 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
New York City. The call was not completed.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
7:06 | 7:09 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:30 | 7:34 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
7:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
8:18 | 8:19 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:36 The President went to the White House bowling alley.
8:58 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:37 9:45 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
9:46 | 9:48 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 3, 1973

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND
TO: ELLIPSE, WASHINGTON, D.C.

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

C. G. Rebozo

Dr. Chester L. Ward, Personal Physician

Maj. John V., Brennan, Military Aide

Mrs., Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas Hart
USSS agents
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PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' _JUNE 4, 1973
WASHINGTON, D.C. B:04 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE ——
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:12 8:34 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
8:29 8:33 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
8:37 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:51 8:52 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
8:33 9:05 The President met with Gen. Haig.
9:11 9:12 P The President talked with his Special Assiétant, Stepksn B.
Bull.
9:38 9:40 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
10:05 10:16 The President met with Mr. Bull.
11:19 P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not czapleted.
11:24 11:30 The President talked with Mr. Bull.
11:52 ) 11:53 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
The President met with:
11:58 12:35 Gen. Haig
12:00 12:04 Mr. Bull
12:51 12:52 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
12:55 1:00 The President met with Mr. Bull.
1:23 1:25 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
1:26 1:27 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
1:29 1:36 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:49 1:55 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
1:58 2:00 P - The President talked with Gen. Haig.
2:27 2:29 P The President talked with Mr., Bull.
2:37 2:50 The President met with Mr. Bull.
2:51 2:53 The President met with Mr. Bull.
- T, .
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

. —-

DATE (Mo., Day,. Yt.)
JUNE 4, ‘1973

TIME DAY

3:00 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=:Placed
) R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo{ LD
3:00 3:39 The President met with Mr. Bull.
The President met with:
3:40 7:47 Mr. Bull
3:54 3:56 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
6:04 7:47 - Mr. Ziegler '
5:00 5:06 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
8:40 8:55 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
i 9:15 9:50 The President met with Mr. Bull.
[
{ 9:39 9:48 R The President talked with Gen. Haig,
| 9:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:05 | 10:20 P The President talked with his former Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
#10:21 | 10:22 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:50 10:53 p The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
11:16 11:22 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)

' JUNE 5, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE: TIME "'pay,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:23 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE .
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
8:23 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:28 | 8:38 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
8:38 The President and Gen. Haig went to the Cabinet Room.
8:38 | 10:19 The President met with Republican Congressional leaders to
discuss his recent meetings with French President Georges
Pompidou. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:19 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by: ‘
Leonard Garment, Coumsel
Gen, Haig
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
House Minority Leader Gerald R, Ford (R-Michigan)
The President met with:
10:19 | 10:33 Mr. Garment
10:19 [ 10:34 Senator Scott
10:19 | 10:34 Congressman Ford
10:19 | 10:35 Gen. Haig
10:21 | 10:33 William E. Timmons, Assistant
10:39 [ 10:56 The President met with Gen. Haig.
10:58 | 11:03 The President met for a photo and farewell handshake with:
Herbert G. Klein, departing Director of Communications
and Vice President—~designate of Corporate Relations
for Metromedia
Mrs. Herbert G. Klein
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:06 The President went to the West Lobby Portico.
The President greeted William R. Tolbert, Jr., President of
Liberia
11:08 The President, accompanied by President Tolbert, returned to
the Oval Office.
11:08 [ 12:01 The President met to discuss U.S.-Liberian relations with:
President Tolbert
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

Paca 1 af & Paoeter
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

H
DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)

| JUNE 5, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TME DAy
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:01 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:01 The President escorted President Tolbert to his motorcade
parked in the south driveway.
12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:03( 12:53 Gen. Haig
12:20 | 12:52 J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
12:53{ 1:01 The President met for a photo opportunity with:
Linda Rutledge, 1973 Junior Miss of America
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
Senator James B, Allen (D-Alabama)
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
1:01 1:05 The President met for a photo and farewell handshake with:
Robert C. Seamans, Jr., departing Secretary of the Air
Force and President~designate of the National
Academy of Engineers
Mrs. Robert C. Seamans, Jr.
White House photographer, in/out
1:07 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:12| 1:16 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
1:221 1:36 P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with
Colson and Shapiro.
The President met with:
2:40 2:44 Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
2:41| 2:42 David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant
2:58 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met to discuss economic matters with members of
the Troika and White House staff:
3:04| 5:18 Gen. Haig
3:07| 4:27 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury and member
of the Troika
3:07| 4:27 Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB and member of the
Troika
3:07| 4:27 Herbert Stein, Director of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA) and member of the Troika
3:07| 4:27 John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living
Council :
3:07| 4:27 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the
Domestie Council
3:07( 5:13 John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Paoe 2 of ____ Pazels).




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

: |
PLACE DAY BEGAN ‘ DATE (Mo., ‘Day, Yr.)
; JUNE 5, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME " DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

5:20 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:20 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
5:21 | 5:25 P The President talked with Congressman Ford.
5:26 P The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him.
5:27( 5:29 P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.
5:32( 7:14 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.
7:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:20| 7:21 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
7:29 The President went to the Blue Room.
8:08 The President went to the North Portico.
The President greeted President and Mrs. Tolbert.
White House photographer, in/out
8:10 The President, accompanied by President and Mrs. Tolbert,
went to the Yellow Oval Room.
8:10| 8:26 The President met with:
The First Lady
President and Mrs. Tolbert
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs. William P. Rogers
S. Edward Peal, Ambassador from Liberia to the U.S.
Mrs. S. Edward Peal
Melvin L. Manfull, Ambassador from the U.S. to Liberia
Mrs. Melvin L. Manfull
Rocheforte L. Weeks, Minister of Foreign Affairs of
Liberia
8:29 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by President
and Mrs. Tolbert, went to the Blue Room. Enroute, they
participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the
Grand Staircase.
White House photographer, in/out
8:29| 8:46 The Presidential party received dinner guests.
8:46 The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining
Room.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 5, 1973

TIME DAY
8:46 p.m, TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:46| 10:16 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of President Tolbert. For a list of dinner guests,
see APPENDIX "B."
10:16 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Room.
10:16 | 10:35 The President and the First Lady received guests attending the
entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
10:35 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
10:35( 11:16 The President and the First Lady attended a performance by
singer Johnny Mathis. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "B" and APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:16 The President and the First Lady escorted President and Mrs.
Tolbert to their motorcade at the North Portico.
11:17 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor

Residence.

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by Thomas Hart

A1l present

MEETING WITH REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS

June 5, 1973
Cabinet Room, White House

President Nixon
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)

Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas)

Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee)

House Minority Ieader Gerald R. ¥Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-I1llinois)
Congressman John B, Anderson (R-Illinois)
Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio)
Congressman Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Congressman David T. Martin (R-Nebraska)
Congressman Barber B, Conable, Jr., (R-New York)

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

John F. Lehman, Assistant to Henry A. Kissinger




APPENDIX "B"
DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE ~ Attendance confirmsd

by EPS
Tuesday, June 5, 1973 V’]_ndlcates present
at eight o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nixon

tHis Excellency The President of the Republic of Liberia
& Mrs. Tolbert

Wrs. W.V.S. Tubman, Jr.

) Daughter of the President
vDr. Wilhelmina Tolbert
Daughter of the President
Vﬁ.iss Willy Mae Tolbert
Daughter of the President
¢The Honorable Rocheforte L, Weeks
Minister of Foreign Affairs
ﬂ’h/e Honorable Stephen A, Tolbert
Minister of Finance
{Fhie Honorable David F. Neal
Minister of Planning and Economic Affairs
[The Honorable Edward B. Kesselly
Minister of Information, Cultural Affairs
and Tourism
@iig Excellency The Ambassador of Liberia
& Mrs. Peal
tThe Honorable Emmett L. Harmon
Ambassador at Large

v The Secretary of State & Mrs. Rogers
+M¥. Justice & Mrs. Blackmun
V'Hgn. & Mrs. Roy L., Ash
Dir., Office of Management & Budget
V’Senator & Mrs. Milton R. Young (North Dakota)
vSenator & Mrs. Abraham Ribicoff (Connecticut)
vRép. & Mrs. Robert L. F. Sikes (Florida)
Reép. Otto E. Passman {(Louisiana)
+Rep. & Mrs. Charles M. Teague (California)
vRep. & Mrs., William H. Harsha (Ohio)
¥RéEp. & Mrs, John R. Dellenback (Oregon)
vHon. & Mrs. Melvin L. Manfull
U. S. Ambassador to Liberia
v HSn, & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak
Chicf of Protfocol
vBrig. Gen. & Mrs. Brent Scowcrolt
Military Aidc to the President
His Eminence Patrick Cardinal O'Boyle
. Former Archbishop of Washington
v Hon. & Mrs. David D. Newsom :
Assistant Sccretary of State for African Affairs

E
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vMaj. Gen. & Mrs. Donald S, Dawson
Attorney, Bethesda, Maryland
Dr. Edwin E, Aldrin, Jr.
Hidden Hills, California

Miss June Allyson »
“Actress, Los Angeles, California
L/Hbf{. & Mrs. Robert O. Anderson
Chmn., Atlantic-Richficld Company, NYC
YMFD & Mrs, Thomas B. Andrews

City Commissioner, Dayton, Ohio
Mr., &Mrs. Charles G. Bittick
Gen. Mgr., All-American Cablevision, Columbus, Ohio
WMr” & Mrs. Michael Bragg
. Washington Redskins Football Club, Washington, D. C.
»M7ts. Katharine Kennedy Brown
Dayton, Ohio
M7, & Mrs. Emil A. Budnitz, Jr.
Baltimore, Maryland
"Mr7 & Mrs. Kimball C. Firestone
Firestone International Co., D. C.
tMr7 & Mrs. Edwin H. Gott
’ Chmn., U. S. Stecl Corporation, Pittsburgh, Pa.
v %, & Mrs. Saul Horowitz, Jr.
Pres., HRH Construction Corporation, NYC
LT Ralph W, E. Jones
Pres., Grambling College, Grambling, Louisiana
»DT. Harry Kaplan, Sr.
Dental surgeon, Washington, D. C.
L;M';s. Harry Kaplan, Jr,
Washington, D, C.
M';s. Earle H. Kincaid
Bethesda, Maryland
difr/& Mrs. John G. Lewis, Jr.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana-
tMr. Johnny Mathis
Singer, Hollywood, California
;Hoh & Mrs. James H., McGee
Mayor of Dayton, Ohio
Mr. Charles McWhorter
New York, New York
L”Kffr/. & Mrs. David Merrick
Theatrical producer, NYC
#MT. & Mrs. Wickliffe B. Moore
. New York, New York
V‘R’/I(r. Arthur J. Morris
New York, New York
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WMr. & Mrs, E. Frederick Morrow
V.P., Bank of America, NYC
¢« Mr, & Mrs. Thomas F. Patton
Hon, Chmn., Republic Steel Corp., Cleveland, Ohio
Mr,” & Mrs. Louis F, Polk, Sr.
Dayton, Ohio
WMz & Mrs. Ignatius Sargent
Washington, D. C.
VM17 & Mrs. Joseph J. Simmons III
V.P., Hess Oil & Chemical Div., Amerada Hess Corp, Woodbridge, IN.
(MSGT & Mrs. Lee F. Simmons
Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
UMr7 & Mrs, Thomas J. Smith
Pres., Farrell Lines, NYC
(Mp"& Mrs, Jay Van Andel
Chmn., Amway Corporation, Grand Rapids, Michigan
ARLF, & Mrs, William Wood-Prince
Pres., F. H. Prince & Co., Chicago, Illinois
M+ & Mrs. William C. Woodward
Washington, D. C,
#Hoh. & Mrs. Robert Wright
Couﬁcihnan, Columbus, Georgia

Additions:

rParamount Chief Solomon W. Brapoh
L3énator Henry Bellmon (R-Oklahoma)
viaj7 Gzn. and Mrs. Donald S. Dawson



APPENDIX “(C"
ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WHITE HOUSE  /ttendance confirmed

by EPS
Tucsday, June 5, 3 4
¢sday, June 191 v“indicates present
at ten o'clock

iMr. & Mrs. Ernest G. Adams

Mrs. ~White House Office
Mr.” & Mrs. O. Rudolph Aggrey

. Director, Office of West African Affairs, Department of State

t Capt. & Mrs. Joseph Alendifir

(Houseguests of Amb. Marion H. Smoak)
«Mrs. Bonnie Andrews

White House Office
M?T. Kenneth Bellis

Administrative Assistant to Rep. Benjamin Gilman
{,T—foﬁr: & Mrs. Jack F. Bennctt

Deputy Under Secretary of the Treasury
Mr:” & Mrs. Robert Berry
House Minority Reading Clerk

e
1

LMi/SS Sasah Brinkerhoff
/Whi‘te House Office
Mr? & Mrs. Charles Brown
Mrs. -White House Office
Hon, & Mrs. J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr.
Special Counsel to the President
Mr. Julius E. Cooper
Director General, Agency for Action for Development and Progress, Liberia
¢Mr. & Mrs. Brian Corcoran
egislative Assistant to Senator Henry Jackson
"WY. & Mrs. J. Gene Curella
: Administrative Assistant to Rep. J. Herbert Burke
The Honorable Leonard T. Deshield
Chief of Protocol, Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Liberia
vMr. & Mrs. Richard B. Dingman
Administrative Assistant to Rep. John Conlan
\Hon. & Mrs. Nathaniel Ely
Bethesda, Maryland
Mr. Edward Finnegan
Escort of Mrs. Carmen Maymi
Mr.” & Mrs. Michael A. Forgash
- Administrative Assistant to Rep. Elford Cederberg
Mr. & Mrs. James Freeman
Counsclor, Embassy of Liberia
,Horil. & Mrs. G. McMurtrie Godley
’ Assistant Sccretary of State for East Asian & Pacific Aflfairs
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The Honorable Harry A, Greaves
Superintendent, Bong County, Liberia
VM; & Mrs, James T. Hackett
_ White House Office
vMr. Richard Hartwig

Escort of Miss Sarah Brinkerhoff
»Miss Carol Heinsius
White House Office

'vHon., & Mrs. Frank C. Herringer
Administrator, Urban Mass Transportation Administration
Mr. Connie Mack Higgins
Escort of Miss Gloria Toote
Mn~& Mrs. William Hoiles
Administrative Assistant to Senator William Saxbe
The Honorable Burleigh Holder
Deputy Minister of State for Presidential Affairs, Liberia
MY, Harold A. Horan
White House Office
Hon? & Mrs. Lewis M. Helm
Assistant Secretary of HEW for Public Affairs
Mr. Emmanuel W. Johnson
President, Cuttington College, Liberia
M. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Khachigian
White House Office
Mr:.” & Mrs. Leonard Killgore
Administrative Assistant to Senator Barry Goldwater
Mrs. Elmeir Leukhardt
White House Office
Hon. & Mrs. John W. Mahan
) Chmn., Subversive Activities Control Board
Elon. Carmen Maymi
Director of the Women's Bureau
D" & Mrs. Edward C. Mazique
Washington, D. C.
The Honorable J. Wessech McClain
Special Assistant to the Minister of Foreign Affairs, Liberia
Mr. & Mrs. Cord Meyer
Mrs. - White House Office
Hon. & Mrs. Eberhardt Rechtin
Assistant Secretary of Defense
M. & Mrs. William Ridgely
P Senate Financial Officer
Mrs. Wilma J. Sands
White House Office
Mr. Richard Grant Sheridan
cthesda, Maryland
M1, & Mrs. Frederic N. Smith
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t

,v’fon’. I—f Guyford Stever

Director, Federal Council for Science & Technology
1Drl & Mrs, William Grant Still

Los Angeles, California
Hoh. & Mrs. David H. Stowe

Chairman, National Mediation Board
Miss Elizabeth Strannigan

Executive Secrctary to Senator Gale McGee
tMr/ & Mrs, Hank Sweitzer

Administrative Assistant to Rep, Tom Bevill

»Mr. & Mrs. Richard Thompson
Administrative Assistant to Senator James McClure
Miss Sandy Thompson
Date of Mr. Kenneth Bellis
(Hoha, & Mrs. William S. Thompson
Judge, D. C. Superior Court
Mr. & Mrs. David Tishendorf
. Administrative Assistant to Senator Roman Hruska
Won . Gloria E. A. Toote
Assistant Secretary of HUD for Equal Opportunity
WIT. & Mrs. William Twaddell
Washington, D. C.
M+, & Mrs. Wilbur Valentine
Mrs. -White House Office
Wir, & Mrs. Jerry Verkler
Senate Interior Committee
M. & Mrs. Arlo T. Wagner
Admmlstratlve Assistant to Rep. Donald Clancy
WNixT & Mrs. Frederick S. Weaver
Pubhc Relations Enterprises, Inc., New York City
tMr. John Wire
_Escort of Miss Carol Heinsius
Wr. & Mrs. John M. Yates
Country Officer for Liberia

Q-’Jr/. David F, Funkhouser
Escort for Mrs. Wilma Sands

APPENDIX "C" (con't)




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

i
(Scc Travel Record for. Travel Activity) .

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 6, '1973

TIME DAY
8:25 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P—="Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:25 The President went to the Oval Office,
8:52 8:53 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
The President met with:
9:01 | 10:03 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
9:16 9:19 David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant
9:14 9:15 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
10:05 | 10:35 The President met with Clarence Kelley, Chief of Police,
Kansas City, Missouri.
The President met with:
11:05 | 11:35 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
11:05 | 11:35 Gen. Haig
11:08 | 11:11 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
11:35 The President went to the Rose Garden. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Laird
Gen. Haig
11:35 | 11:37 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:37 The Presidential party returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
11:37 | 11:40 Mr. Laird
11:37 | 11:41 Gen. Haig
The President met with:
11:44 ) 12:37 Charles A. Wright, Professor of Law at the University
of Texas and White House Consultant
11:44 | 12:53 Gen. Haig
11:44 | 12:37 Mr. Buzhardt
12:38 | 12:40 Mr. Laird
12:56 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:00 1:04 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
1:05 1:30 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY |

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

. DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
! JUNE 6, 1973

* TIME DAY
1:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P—Placcd
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:09 1:38 P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with
Colson and Shapiro.
1:11 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
1:40 1:42 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
2:15 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed. :
2:34 2:36 The President met with Mr. Bull.
2:35 2:36 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
3:21 3:22 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
3:48 3:59 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:24 4:30 P The President talked with Mr. Warren.
4:38 4:44 The President met with Mr. Bull.
4:40 444 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:46 P The President telephoned his former Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
4:51 P The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not
completed.
4:56 5:02 P The President talked with House Minority Leader Gerald R.
Ford (R-Michigan).
5:05 5:07 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
5:33 5:34 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
5:40 5:41 R The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
5:43 6:00 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.
6:04 6:12 The President met with:
Tran Kim Phuong, Ambassador from the Republic of
Vietnam to the U.S.
Gen. Haig
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
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| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDEN] RICHARD NIAUN'D UAILT LIAKRT
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

[
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D:C.

-t
3
H

DATE (Mo., Bzy—"fr)
JUNE 6, 1973

* TIME | DAY
6:12 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
6:12 The Presidential party went to West Executive Avenue.
6:12 6:19 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Pier One
of the Washington Navy Yard. He was accompanied by
Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public Relations for the Procter
and Gamble Corporation.
6:24 8:16 The President went boating on the Seguoia."He was accompanied
by:
Mr. Harlow
Gen. Haig
John B. Connally, Special Advisor
The Presidential party had dinner on board.
8:16 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
8:21 8:28 The President and Gen. Haig motored from the Washington Navy
Yard to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:31 The President returned to the second floor of the Residence.
8:45 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
8:46 9:07 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
9:11 9:13 P The President talked with Mr. Laird.

CD/sM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
| JUNE 7,11973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C, 8:34 a.m, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Recived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D |
8:34 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:02 | 9:09 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
9:20 |10:04 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. Haig,
Jr.
10:04 The President and Gen. Haig went to the Cabinmet Room.
10:04 (11:19 The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." '
White House photographer, in/out
11:19 The President returned to the Oval Office,
11:22 |11:25 The President met with:
Clarence M. Kelly, Chief of Police, Kansas City,
Missouri and Director of the FBI-designate
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:33 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
11:33 (12:31 The President met to discuss American business interests in
Latin America with the Board of Trustees of the Council of
the Americas. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press,. in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:49 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
12:33 The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to the Oval
Office,
12:33 | 1:26 The President met with Gen. Haig.
1:29 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:35. P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed.
1:43 | 1:46 |P The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary,
Gerald L. Warren.
1:48 | 1:52 The President met with Mr. Bull,
1:57 1:58 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D,

'al
X

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 7, 1973

TIME DAY
3:30 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

3:30 | 3:32 The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hoopes.

3:48 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, J, Fred
Buzhardt, Jr., join him,

3:53 | 5:30 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.

5:30 The President went to the West Basement of the White House.

5:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:37 5:52 " The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.

5:55 6:04 The President met with Gen. Haig.

6:04 ) 6:11 The President and Gen. Haig walked through the South Grounds of
the White House.

6:11 The President and Gen. Haig returned to the Oval Office.

6.:11 | 6:27 The President met with Gen. Haig.

6:29 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:02 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.

7:26 | 7:29 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. :

7:30 | 7:33 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

7:33 7:41 |P The President talked with his Special Advisor, John B.
Connally.

7:46 | 7:47 |P The President talked with his former Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.

8:06 |10:21 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

L CD/SM/ Ip
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" APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
All present

CABINET MEETING
Cabinet Room

June 7, 1973

The President
The Vice President

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
William P. Clements, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture

Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW

Floyd Hyde, Under Secretary of HUD

John Barnum, Under Secretary of Transportation
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor

John Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN
Melvin Laird, Counsellor

Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee
John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
William E. Timmons, Assistant
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant
David Gergen, Special Assistant
David Parker, Special Assistant
Gerald Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB
Arthur Sohmer, Administrative Assistant to the Vice Pre51dent
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers



APPENDIX “B"

Attendance confirmed by
garol Farrar

All present

MEETING WITH THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE COUNCIL OF THE AMERICAS

Cabinet Roon

June 7, 1973

Charles F. Barber
Chairman

American Smelting and Refining Company

William E. Barlow
President .
Vision Inc.

Jose Rafael Bejaramno
Group Vice President-Latin America
Xerox Corporation

Fletcher L. Byrom
Chairman .
Koppers Company Inc.

John W. Clark
President
Delta Steamship Lines, Inc.

Donald M. Cox
Senior Vice President and Director
Exxon Corporation

Jose de Cubas
President and Chairman
Council of the Americas

Alphonse DeRosso
Senior Advisor-Public Affairs
Exxon Corporation

John Diebold
* Chairman
The Diebold Group Inc.

John Duncan
President
St. Joe Minerals Corporation

Lewis W. Foy
President
Bethlehem Steel Corporatiocn

- John F, Gallagher

Vice President-International
Sears, Roebuck & Co.

James M. Gavin
Chairman
Arthur D. Little, Inc.

Henry R. Geyelin
Executive Vice President
Council of the Americas

Maurice F. Granville
Chairman
Texaco, Inc.

A. S. Hart
Executive Vice President
Quaker QOats Co.

William M. Hickey
Chairman
Canadian International Power Co. Int

Donald M. Kendall

Chairman

PepsiCo, International

Member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation

James R. Kennedy
Vice Chairman
Celanese Corporation

Fritz G. Lindley

Vice President

Latin American Operations

Pan American Life Insurance Company

George J. Clark

Senior Vice President
First National City Bank

R



Thomas D. Lumpkin
President
Gulf 0il Company

Augustine R. Marusi
President and Chairman
Borden Inc.

Michael Miller
Vice President
Council of the Americas

Frank R. Milliken
President
Kennecott Copper Corporation

Michael W. Percopo

President, Squibb Western Hemisphere
Middle East and Africa

E. R. Squibb & Sons, Inc.

J. D. Ritchie
President
Asiatic Petroleum Corporation

David Rockefeller
Chairman
The Chase Manhattan Bank

Rodman Rockefeller
President

International Basic Economy Corp.

J. Donald Rollins

Executive Vice President-International

United States Steel Corp.

Harvey L. Schwartz
Vice President
International Basic Economy Corp.

Dan Seymour
Chairman
J. Walter Thompson Co.

A. Thomas Taylor
Chairman
Deltec International Ltd.

Charles J. Zwick
President
Southeast Bancorporation, Inc.

Brig. Gen. Bremt G. Scowcroft,
Deputy Assistant

William J. Jorden, NSC Staff
Member
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dsy. Yr.)
f JUNE 8, 1973

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTION, D.C. 8:00 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

" In Out Lo | 1D

8:00 8:02 |p The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.

8:06 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House,

8§:07 8:09 The President and the First Lady motored from the South Grounds
of the White House to the Ellipse.

8:10 8:21 The President flew by helicopter from the Ellipse; Washington,
D.C. to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

8:26 | 10:07 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to McCoy AFB, Orlando, Florida., For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

8:27 8:41 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

10:00 | 10:07 The President met with Congressman Louis Frey, Jr. (R-Florida).

10:07 The President deplaned.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Col. Grady L.
Friday, Commanding Officer of the 306th Bombardment Wing,
McCoy AFB, Orlando.

10:15 | 10:24 The President flew by helicopter from McCoy AFB to Florida

Technological University, Orlando. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Charles N. Millican, President of Florida Technological
University
Mrs. Charles N. Millican

The President and the First Lady were escorted to the
Administration Building by Mr. and Mrs. Millican.

The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's
platform.

10:35 | 10:59 The President addressed guests attending commencement exercises
for students graduating from Florida Technological
University. The President's remarks were broadcast live on
local television and radio. For a list of platform guests,
see APPENDIX “C."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN , DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' JUNE 8, '1973
THE WHITE HOUSE " TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:59 a.m, FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President and the First Lady greeted members of Congressman
Frey's family:
Mrs. Louis Frey, Jr.
Julie Frey, daughter
Louis Frey III, son
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mr., and Mrs.
Millican.
11:12 (11:22 The President flew by helicopter from Florida Techmological
University to McCoy AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
11:22 The President greeted members of the crowd.
11:31 |12:01 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from McCoy AFB,
Orlando to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D."
_ﬂ11:35 12:00 The President met with Gen. Haig.
12:01 The President deplaned.
12:09 |12:22 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo.
The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
12:29 |[12:35 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in
Washington, D.C.
2:42 | 2:49 R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
2:53 | 3:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in
Washington, D.C.
4:06 | 4:20 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in
Washington, D.C.
4:32 5:50 The President went boating on Coco Lobo ITIT with Mr. Rebozo.
5:50 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:01 [ 6:11 |P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
6:16 6:17 |{P The President talked with Gen. Haig.

I
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

DATE (Mo., Day, . Yr.)
JUNE 8, 1973

* TIME DAY
6:30 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
6:30 | 7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
1:23 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not completed |

7:35 | 9:15

7:43 R

9:36 | 9:46 |R

The Presidential party saw the movie "Separate Tables."

The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed. '

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

SM/cD/JD
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 8, 1973

FROM: ELLIPSE, WASHINGTON, D.C.
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary , :
Gen. Alexander M, Halg, Jr., Assistant : .
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary

Maj. George A. Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig

John A. Volpe, Ambassador from the U.S. to Italy

Maj. Gen. Walter R, Tkach, Personal Physician

Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

Thomas Hart, Staff Assistant

USSS agents

» "FROM: MCCOY AFB, ORLANDO, FLORIDA
TO: FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, ORLANDO

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Miss Woods

Mr. Warren

Gen, Haig

Maj. Joulwan
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
Mr, Hart

Maj. Gen. Tkach
It., Col. Golden
USSS. agents

FROM: FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNTVERSITY, ORLANDO
TO: MCCOY AFB, ORLANDO

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon Mr. Hart

Miss Woods Maj. Gen. Tkach
Mr. Warren Lt. Col. Golden
Gen. Halg USSS agents
Maj. Joulwan

Mr. Bull



APPENDIX "A" (con't)

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND

President Nixon
Mrs., Nixon
Miss Woods

Mr. Warren

Gen. Haig

Maj. Joulwan
ILt. Col. Golden
Maj. Gen. Tkach
USSS agents



o - PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE OMNE |

APPENDIX "B"
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R

" 26. S Howell, USSS
. 27. K Barnes, USSS

MISSION 842 -
Andrews AFB Wash DC to McCoy AFB Fla R
8 June 1973 Dep: 8:25am  Arr: 10:10am 1+45 7105M

The President \ .

Mrs Nixon .

Cong Louis Frey I (- Florida)

Gen A M Haig Jxr, Assistant :
Miss Rose Mary Woods Personal Secretary
Mr Gerald Warren, Deputy Press Secretary

Mr Stephen B Bull , Speclal Assistant
Mr John Andrews , Staff Assistant
Mr Tom Hart, Staff Assistant .
Mr William Henkel, Staff Assistant
- Dr Walter R Tkach, Personal Physician
- 12, LTC William L Golden , Military Aide s
13. Maj George A Joulwan, Assistant to Gen, Haig
14, Mrs Marj Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods TR R
~15. Mrs Muriel Hartley, Secretary to Gen. Haig S
" 16. WMSG Ahel Araiza . . Dol

Vo0~ OV £ W N =
L ]

Pt
)
- L ]

. .’17. MSG Herb Oldenburg ' ’ I AT
"~ 18, Mr Robext Knudsen, Whi’ce House photographer
19. R Keisewp, USSS . .

' 20. R Burke, USSS
21. W Hudsorm USSS
22, C Zboril, USSS
23. J Holt, USSS .
24.° A Robinson, USSS
25, J McGunn, USSS

r' R

37.

28. Miss Frances Lewine ‘
29. Norman Kempster UPI - o Lo e s F L T
30. Howard Norton . USN & WR e e LT A
-31. Don Bacon - .~ Newhouse Newspapers oo - .
32. Jim Palmer AP Photo ’
33. Frank Cancellare UPI Photo S
34, Don Fulsom .UPI Audio =
35, Mrs A M Haig Jr S
36. A M Haig III , son : : T _
Mr J Cavanaugh Associate Dlrector of the Domestlc Council

'FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



. APPENDIX "C"
Attendance confirmed by
Charles Millican's office,

Florida Technologlcal Univ.
- All present

PLATFORM GUESTS, FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY (FIU)

Orlando, Florida
June 8, 1973

- ——

President Nixon
The First Lady

Rabbi Rudolph J. Ader, Congregation Chev Shalom, Orlando, Florida
C. B, Gambrell, Vice President for Academic Affairs, FIU

John R. Bolte, Director of the General Studies Program, FTU
Charles N. Millican, President of FIU

Mrs. Charles N. Millican

Bernard C. Kissel, Dean of the College of Social Sciences, FIU
Bernard Ostle, Dean of the College of Natural Scilences, FIU ‘
Charles N, Micarelli, Dean of the College of Humanities and Fine Arts, FIU
Robert D. Kersten, Dean of the College of Engineering, FIU

C. C. Miller, Dean of the College of Education, FIU

Charles E. Gilliland, Dean of the College of Business Administration, FIU
Steven H. Adamich, Student Body President, FTU

W. Rex Brown, V:Lce President of Student Affairs FYU

C. B. Gambrell, Jr., Vice President of Academic Affairs, FTU
Richard A. Scheenbahm, Processional Marshall

Congressman Louis Frey, Jr.,(R-Florida)

Mrs. Louis Frey, Jr. : ’
W. Dan Chapman, Registrar, FIU

K. Philip Taylor, announcer
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. AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 842
McCoy AFB Fla 'to Homestead AFB Fla
8 June 1973 Dep: 11:30am

PASSENGER MANIFEST

Arr: 12:05pm

APPENDIX "D" T -

FOR OFFIGIAL USE ONLY

+35

The President \‘
Mrs Nixon
Gen A M Haig Jr
Miss Rose Mary Woods
Mr Gerald Warren
Dr Walter R Tkach
LTC W L Golden
Maj G A Joulwan
M Acker
M Hartley

- MSG A Araijza
MSG H Oldenburg

Knudsen

Keiser

Burke

Hudson

Zboril

Holt

Robinson

McGunn

Howell

K Barnes

Frances Lewine:

Norman Kempster

Henry Truitt

Don Bacon

Jim Palmer

Frank Cancellare

Don Fulsom

Mrs A M Haig Jr

A M Haig TII

poud ot put Co.
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. . 14-

et
L
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- 10,
- 17.
18,
19.
20.
.21,
s 22,
23.
24, "
25,
26,
27.
28,
29,
30.
31,

NQGP ORI

""AP

1905M

UPI 3
USN & WR. o
Newhouse Newspapers

: AP Photo e .‘ L
: - UPI Photo . SERIIE
7 UPT Awdio .o - -
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THE WHITE HOUSE

{
i

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) j

PLACE DAY BEGAN |

i
i

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND

DATE (Mo., iDzy, Yr.)
JUNE 9, 1973 !

TIME ! DAY v

FLORIDA 9:25 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out o] LD
9:25 The President had breakfast.
9:25 9:26 | P The Pl.:esident talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M,
Haig, Jr.
9:42 9:44 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Bethesda, Maryland.
9:43 | 11:20 The President met with Gen. Haig.
11:37 | 11:41 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
at Camp David, Maryland.
11:45 P The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
11:56 | 11:58 |P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
12:04 | 12:09 |P The President talked with Miss Woods.
12:14 | 12:43 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
12:47 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed.
1:50 2:05 P The President talked with Gen. Haig. '
2:27 4:31 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through the Miami area.
4:31 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
4ib4 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
5:08 5:11 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
6:10 6:30 The President met with Gen. Haig.
6:30 7:30 The President dinner with:
The First Lady
Gen. and Mrs. Haig
"Mr. Rebozo
Jane Lucke
7:40 9:43 - The Presidential party saw the movie "A Tree Grows In
Brooklyn."




THE WHITE HOUSE | PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

! JUNE 9, 1973
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND TIME DAY
FLORIDA 9:59 p.m. SATURDAY
TIME PePlated
R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:59 | 10:16 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in
Washington, D.C.
}

SM/cDn/Jp




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) !

PLACE DAY BEGAN

1
¥

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 10} 1973
TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lol b
9:15 The President had breakfast.
10:14 | 10:36 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
10:36 | 10:49 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
11:20 | 11:29 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. :
11:30 | 11:34 |P The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
11:39 | 11:46 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
11:50 1:50 The President met with Gen. Haig.
1:31 1:37 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
3:22 3:59 P The President talked long distance with his former Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. )
4:01 5:02 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo TII,
4:21 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev., Billy
Graham in Parma Valley, California. The call was not
completed.
5:02 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compoﬁnd residence.
5:23 5:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
5:36 5:39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
5:42 5:50 R The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in
Parma Valley, California.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods




THE WHITE HOUSE

Y

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY i

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 1

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JUNE 10, 1973

TIME DAY
7:30 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:30 P

7:37

7:38 7:50

7:57 9:46

9:55 | 10:02

10:05 | 10:06

10:07

10:39 P

11:05 11:35 |P

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

The President went to the helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biécayne Compound
to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President greeted Lt. Col. Clark R. Morgan, Special Actions
Officer, Homestead AFB, Florida.

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida
to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the Ellipse, Washington, D.C. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from the Ellipse to the South Grounds of
the White House. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
The Presidential party went to the second floor Residence.

The President telephoned Charles W. Colson, partner with
Colson and Shapiro. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Colson.

SM/cp/ gp
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 10, 1973

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

C. G. Rebozo

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
Manolo Sanchez, valet

Maj. George Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Fhysician

It. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide
USSS agents

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
TO: ELLIPSE, WASHINGTON, D.C.

President Nixon
Mrs., Nixon

C. G. Rebozo
Lt. Col. Golden
Dr. Tkach

Mr. Warren
USSS . .

APPENDD( 1" An




ATR FORCE ONE
MISSION 842
llomestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC

APPENDTY "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

1+55

10 June 1973 Dep: 7:55pm  Arr: 9:50pm
\ N

The President

Mrs Nixon

Charles Rebozo

Gen A M Haig Jr, Assistant

Mrs Haig

A M Haig III, son

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

G Warren, Deputy Press Secretary

Dr W Tkach, Personal Physician

LTC W L Golden, Military Aide

Voo~V PWLWNE
L]

-
= O
L] L]

12. M Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods
13. M Hartley, Secretary to Gen. Haig
14, YNCS D Murray

MSO W {'\1 Anrhe urg

-~ e s ans

16. MSG A Araiza

17. SP7 N Stahl

18. R Knudsen, White House photographer
19. R Burke, USSS

20. J Carrell, USSS

21. R McCann, USSS

22, C Maddox, USSS

'23. S Belitz, USSS

24, F Domenico, USSS

25. R Jones, USSS

26, T McCarter, USSS

27. P McFarland, USSS

28. Harry Rosenthal AP
29, Norman Kempster UPI
30. Henry Trewitt '
31, Tom Girrard

32, Robert Boyd

"33, James Palmer

34. Frank Cancellare

35. Manolo Sanchez valet

36. Mrs Sanchez First Lady's maid

Maj G A Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig

Newsweek o .
Westinghouse Broadcasting
Knight Newspapers

AP Photo '

UPI Photo

840SM
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD, NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 11, 1973

'

TIME DAY
7:23 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Cut Lo | LD
7:23 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The President's Special Assistant, Stephen B.
Bull, took the call.
8:30 8:37 |R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:43 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:45 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
9:49 | 10:01 The President met with his Assistant, Romald L. Ziegler.
The President met with:
10:01 | 12:11 Gen, Haig
10:07 | 12:11 .George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
10:07 12:11 John B. Connally, Special Advisor
10:07 12:11 John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council
10:07 12:11 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
12:15 12:17 The President met with Mr. Bull.
12:18 | 12:36 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
12:40 1:12 Mr. Ziegler
12:50 1:12 Gen. Haig
1:16 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:20 1:21 | P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
2:13 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr., join him.
2:17 2:18 R The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
2:20 2:55 The President met with Mr.Buzhardt.
2:55 2:56 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
3:00 3:03 The President met with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen.
Walter R. Tkach.
3:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE .

!

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY é

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) {

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

|

}

WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., ‘Day, Yr.)
JUNE 11, 1973
TIME DAY

3:06 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
in Out Io | LD
3:06 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The call was not completed.
3:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
3:07 5:16 The President met to discuss wage and price controls with
members of the Labor-Management Advisory Committee. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
5:16 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Dunlop
Mr. Stein
5:16 5:24 The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr. Dunlop
Mr. Stein
5:25 5:42 The President met with Gen. Haig.
5343 6:04 The President met with his brother, F. Donald Nixon.
6:07 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, went to the South
Grounds of the White House.
6:08 6:15 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the South Grounds
of the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
6:20 8:23 The President and Mr. Ziegler went boating on the Sequoia.
. The President had dinner on board with Mr. Ziegler.
8:24 8:33 The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the Washington
Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:35 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:40 8:44 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:50 P The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not
completed.
8:56 9:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Tuppev
Lake, New York.




[ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

i

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 11, 1973
TIME ‘DAY

9:05 p.m. MONDAY

9:26

9:40

9:07 9:23 |P

PHONE
. TIME P=Placed .
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:05 P

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham in
Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.

The President walked on the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

’ Attendance confirmed
o All present

MEETING WiTH MEMBERS OF THE LABOR-MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Cabinet Room
June 11, 1973

The President

John T. Dunlop, Chairman of the Cost of Living Council
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Labor Representatives

George Meany, President of the AFL-CIO

Lane Kirkland, Secretary-Treasurer of the AFL-CIO

Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President of the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters v

Leonard Woodcock, President of the United Automobile Workers

Paul Hall, President of the Seafarers International Union of North
America

Management Representatives

R. Heath Larry, Vice Chairman of the Board of U.S. Steel Corporation
James M. Roche, Director of the General Motors Corporation

Stephen D. Bechtel, Jr., President of the Bechtel Corporation

John O'Connel, Vice President of the Bechtel Corporation

Edward W. Carter, President of Broadway-Hale Stores, Inc.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record fot Travel Activity) !

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Pay. Yr.)
JUNE 12, 1973

TIME DAY
8:28 a.m, TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ 1D
8:28 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:30 8:35 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M,
Haig, Jr,
8:44 8:46 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
In New York City.
9:10 9:18 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

9:19 9:25 |P

9:25 10:00
10:03 10:25
10:30 11:15

10:34 10:37

11:17 11:31

11:44 | 11:54 |p

11:57 12:36
12:38

12:45 1:15

12:52 | 12:54 |R
1:15 1:16 [P
1:24 1:41 |?

2:54 P

3:00

The President talked with Bryce N. Harlow, Chief of Public
Relations for the Procter and Gamble Corporation.

The President met with Gen. Haig.
The Président met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with Director of the OMB Roy L. Ash.
The President talked long distance with Howard Morgan,
Chairman of the Board of the Procter and Gamble Corporation,

in Cincinnatti, Ohio.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen.
Brent G. Scowcroft.

- The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred

Buzhardt, Jr.
The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President met with his Special Consultant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft.
The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft.
The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY - = .. .

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., :Day. Yr.)
JUNE 12, 1973

¥

TIME DAY
3:05 p.m., TUESDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD
The President met to discuss economic policy with members of
the Troika:
3:05 4:49 Gen. Haig
3:15 4:49 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury and member
of the Troika
3:15 4:48 Mr. Ash, member of the Troika
3:15 4:48 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA) and member of the Troika
3:15 4:26 John B. Connally, Special Advisor
3:15 4:48 John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council
4:52 5:28 The President met with Gen. Haig.
5:27 5:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. '
5:29 5:38 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
5:39 The President went to the Barber Shop.
5:55 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:56 6:00 The President met with Gen. Haig.
6:03 The President and Gen. Haig went to the South Grounds of the
White House.
6:04 6:12 The President and Gen. Haig motored from the South Grounds of
the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
6:12 The President and Gen. Haig boarded the Sequoia.
The President and Gen. Haig were greeted by Lt. Cdr. Andrew J.
Combe, Commanding Officer of the Naval Administrative Unit
Washington Navy Yard, and Captain of the Sequoia.
6:18 8:05 The President went boating on the Sequoia with:
Gen. Haig
Dr. Chester L. Ward, Personal Physician
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide
7:04 7:35 The President had dinner with Gen. Haig.
8:05 The Sequoia docked at Pier Ome of the Washington Navy Yard.
8:07 8:16 The President and Gen. Haig motored from the Washington Navy
Yard to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:17 The President returned to his office in the EOB.




| THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

§ "1 o7 (See Travel 'Recotd £6f Travel Activity) i

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

: f JUNE 12| 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE - ; TIME ‘DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:19 p.m. TUESDAY
} PHONE
TIME P==Placed
; R==Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
[ 8:19 8:21 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in

i Phoenixville, Pennsylvania.

' 8:25 9:40 The President met with Mr. Price,
E 9:28 9:30 |P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
9:37 9:56 |P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
10:03 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:18 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Billy Graham in
i Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed.
‘ 10:57 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
| completed.
} 10:59 | 11:02 |P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
% 11:03 | 11:15 [R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
'11:16 11:17 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
11:26 | 11:37 |P The President talked with Anatoliy ¥, Dobrynin, Ambassador
from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S.
11:38 | 11:41 |P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
11:51 | 11:54 |P The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft.

SM/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

i
(See Travel Rccorh for Travel Activity) f

PLAE DAY SEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 13, 1973

i

TIME DAY
12:02 a.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P—=Placed
==Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

12:02 | 12:07

12:09 | 12:12

12:16 | 12:17

9:10
9:22 9:59
9:34 10:10
9:38 9:41
10:11
10:15 | 10:35

11:22 | 11:26
11:33 | 11:36

11:37 11:38

11:45 1:29

1:30 1:31
1:39
1:41 1:46

1:48 1:50

1:55 1:57 |P

1:59 2:00 |R

3:13 3:40

3:20 3:21 P

3:41 P

3:45 4:04

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

The President talked with Miss Woods.

The President talked with Miss Woods.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
Gen, Alexander M, Halg, Jr., Assistant
William E. Timmons, Assistant

The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President met with his Special Consultant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.

The President talked with Gen. Haig.
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.
The President met with Staff Assistant David C. Hodpes.

The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,

The President talked with Secretary Shultz.

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

The President met with Mr. Price.

The President talked with Mr. Bull.

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join.him.

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY I

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 13, 1973

TIME DAY
4:05 p.m., WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
4:05 4:06 The President met with Mr. Price.
4:10 4:11 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss
Woods.
4:25 The President returned to the Qval Office.
4:26 The President went to his private office.
4:32 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
4:32 4:59 The President met to discuss new anti-inflation policy with
members of the Cabinet., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
4:59 The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to his private

4:59 5:05

5:06

5:22 5:23 |P

5:39 5:40 (R

5:42

5:42 6:52

6:54
7:15 7:17
7:58 8:26
8:00 8:26
8:27
8:30 8:46

office.

The President met with Gen. Haig.

The President returned to his office in the EOB.

The President talked with Mr. Bull.

The President talked with Mr, Bull,

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss new economic controls with
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to his office in the EOB.

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

The President met with:
Ray Voege, Make-up Consultant
Mr. Bull

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President addressed a nationwide radio and television
audience to announce new economic controls.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 133 1973

TIME " DAY

8:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Recrived ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD

8:50 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

8:51 R The President was telephoned by Clark MacGregor, Vice President
of United Aircraft. The call was not completed.

8:52 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.

8:53 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Interior
Rogers C. B. Morton. The President's Special Assistant,
David N. Parker, took the call.

8:54 8:55 |R The President talked with Miss Woods.

8:55 R | The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.

8:57 9:00 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

8:58 R | The President was telephoned long distance by television writer
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, California. The
call was not completed.

9:01 R The President was telephoned by Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General
President of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters.

The call was not completed.

9:03 9:06 R | The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los Angeles,
California.

9:10 9:11 R { The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

9:12 9:14 R | The President talked with Mr. Fitzsimmons.

9:15 9:19 |P The President talked with Secretary Morton.

9:20 9:23 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of Labor
Peter J. Brennan in Tampa, Florida.

9:24 9:25 |P The President talked with Senator Carl T. Curtis (R-Nebraska).

9:26 9:28 R | The President talked long distance with his Special Advisor,
John B. Connally, in Floresville, Texas.

9:30 9:34 R | The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A.
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York.

9:35 9:37 [R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 13, 1973

TIME ' DAY
9:41 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME '=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:41 9:53 [P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with
Colson and Shapiro.
9:54 | 9:57 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

10:01 | 10:03 |P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

10:10 | 10:11 |R The President talked with Mr. Colson.

10:12 | 10:13 |R The President talked with Mr. Bull.

10:14 | 10:26 R | The President talked long distance with pollster Lou Harris in
New York City.

10:27 P | The President telephoned long distance to the Rev. Billy Graham
in Fort Worth, Texas. The call was not completed.

10:32 10:39 |R The President talked with Mr. Colson.

10:40 P | The President telephoned long distance to Governor Ronald W.
Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California. The call
was not completed.

10:43 | 10:49 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

10:53 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not completed]

10:54 P The President telephoned Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas
Hart. The call was not completed.

11:00 P The President telephoned Senator Edward J. Gurney (R-Florida).
The call was not completed.

11:02 | 11:03 |P The President talked with Mr. Price.

11:32 | 11:39 R | The President talked long distance with Rev., Mr. Graham in
Fort Worth, Texas.

11:41 | 11:49 P | The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in
Fremont, California.

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Thomas Hart

All pre. nt

CABINET MEETING
Cabinet Room 4:32 p.m, ~ 4:59 p.m.
June 13, 1973 ‘

The President
The Vice President

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense-designate

Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General

J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture

Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce

Richard Schubert, Under Secretary of Labor

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW

James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD

John Barnum, Under Secretary of Transportation

Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA)
John T. Dunlop, Chairman of the Cost of Living Council

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Kenneth R, Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant

Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant

Virginia H. Knauer, Special Assistant

David Gergen, Special Assistant

David N. Parker, Special Assistant

Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB

Arthur Sohmer, Administrative Assistant to the Vice President



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by
Thomas Hart

All present

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
Cabinet Room
June 13, 1973

The President

The Vice President

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA)
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council

Mike Mansfield, Senate Majority Leader (D-Montana)
Hugh Scott, Senate Minority Leader (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senator John Tower (R-~Texas)

Senator Russell Long (D-Louisiana)

Senator Wallace Bennett (R-Utah)

Senator William Proxmire (D-Wisconsin)

Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)

Senator Milton Young (R-North Dakota)

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Majority Leader Thomas O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman John McFall (D-California)

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

Congressman Wright Patman (D-Texas)

Congressman William Widnall (R-New Jersey)
Congressman Herman Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania) -

Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
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PLACE DAY BFGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., bzy, Yr.)
JUNE 14, 1973

TIME . DAY
9:22 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:23 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:23 9:24 The President met with Staff Assistant, David C. Hoopes.
The President met with:
9:30 | 10:52 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
9:31 | 10:03 Ronald L, Ziegler, Assistant
9:34 9:51 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:05 | 10:49 ' Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
10:53 R | The President was telephoned long distance by editor of the

10:56 11:10
11:15 11:18

11:18 | 11:20

11:20

11:20 | 11:25

11:25 11:29

11:31 12:11

Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Pleasantville, New York.
The President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the
call.

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary Woods.
The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President met with:

George Putnam, nationally syndicated radio and
television commentator and recipient of the 1973
Washington Lions Club Distinguished Citizen's Award

Mr. Ziegler

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by:
Mr. Putnam
Mr. Ziegler
Gerald A. Simmonds, President of American Radio Programs
Craig Simmonds, son

The President met with:
Mr. Putnam
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Gerald Simmonds
Mr. Craig Simmonds

The President met with:
William W. Scranton, Director of the Scott Paper
Company and member of the President's Advisory
Commission on Disarmament Negotiations
Gen. Haig
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

b

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., b!)'». Yr.)
JUNE 14, 1973

TIME DAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo | LD

12:16 p.m. THURSDAY

ACTIVITY

12:16

12:18

12:18
12:47
12:47
12:49
12:51
12:51
1:35

1:35

2:06

2:06

2:55

3:00
3:33

3:46

12:21

12:48
1:32
1:32
12:53
12:53
12:53

2:06

2:55

2:58

3:30

P

The President telephoned his former Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.
‘The call was not completed.

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

The President met with:
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
Gen. Haig
Mr. Ziegler

. Members of the press

White House photographer
The President went to the Blue Room.

The President received diplomatic credentials from:
Yayha H. Geghman, Ambassador-designate from the Yemen
Arab Republic to the U.S.
Yadu Nath Khanal, Ambassador-designate from the
Kingdom of Nepal to the U.S. '
Triloki Nath Kaul, Ambassador-designate from the
Republic of India to the U.S.
Robert B. Mbaya, Ambassador~designate from the
Republic of Malawi to the U.S.
Faisal bin Ali al-Bu-Sa'id, Ambassador-designate
from the Sultanate of Oman to the U.S.
Um Sim, Ambassador-designate from the Khmer Republic
to the U.S.
Abdullah Salah, Ambassador-designate from the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan to the U.S.
For a list of other guests and State Department officials
participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in
Pleasantville, New York.

The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
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PLACF DAY BLGAN , DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

. JUNE 14, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:38 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
3:58 | 4:10 [P The President talked with Mr, Haldeman.
4:12 P The President telephoned Mr., Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
4:13 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred

Buzhardt, Jr., join him.

The President met with:

4:15 5:33 Mr. Buzhardt
4:34 5:58 Mr., Ziegler
4:31 4:32 [R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:43 5:46 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A, Kissinger.
5:48 5:53 (P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:03 6:04 [P The President talked with the First Lady.
6:08 6:09 R The President talked with Miss Woods.
6:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:14 6:38 The President met with:

Gen. Haig

Mr. Bull

William Henkel, Jr., Staff Assistant

Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide

Maj. Gen. John C. Bennett, Deputy Assistant

Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant

Mr. Kissinger

David N. Parker, Special Assistant

Garry M. Jenkins, Secret Service Agent

William G. Hyland, NSC Staff Member

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, Under Secretary of the Treasury

6:39 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:40 6:48 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House
to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. He was accompanied
by:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
6:52 8:51 The Presidential party went boating on the Sequoia.

The Presidential party had dinner on board.
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PLACE DAY BZGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 14} 1973

TIME DAY
8:51 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed

R=Received

In Out Lo

1D

ACTIVITY

8:51

8:55 9:04

9:08
9:10

9:14 9:16 |P

10:00 | 11:15

11:47

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.

The Presidential party motored from the Washingtoﬁ Navy Yard to
the South Grounds of the White House.

The President returned to the Oval Office,
The President returned to his office in the EOB.

The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to
Thomas Hart. :

The President met with Mrs. Yates.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Jane Guilbault

All present

DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS CEREMONY
June 14, 1973
Blue Room, White House

President Nixon

Yahya H. Geghman,Ambassador from the Yemen Arab Republic to the
U.S.
Mrs. Yahya H. Geghman

Triloki Nath Kaul, Ambassador from the Republic of India to the
U.S. :

Robert B. Mbaya, Ambassador from the Republic of Malawi to the U.S.
Mrs. Robert B. Mbaya

Faisal bin Ali al-Bu-Sa'id, Ambassador from the Sultanate of Oman
to the U.S.

Yadu Nath Khanal, Ambassador from the Kingdom of Nepal to the U.S.

Mrs. Nath Khanal

Shubha Khanal, daughter {20)

Udaya Khanal, son {18)

Un Sim, Ambassador from the Khmer Republic to the U.S.
Mrs, Um Sim

Um Soreyrith Sim, son (9)

Um Setara Sim, daughter (T)

4Abddlléh'Salah, Ambassador from the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordon to the U.S.
Mrs., Abdullah Salah :
Haniah Abdullah, daughter (12)

State Department Officials

Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Acting Chief of Protocol
Thomas Mossellem, Escort Officer

Patrick Daly, Escort Officer

Stephen J. McCarthy, Escort Officer

Nicholas Ruwe, Escort Officer '

Lloyd M. Rives, Escort Officer

Hampton Davis, Escort Officer




APPENDIX "A" (con't)

State Department Officials (con't)

Alfred L. Atherton, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Rodger P, Davies, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State

David D. Newsom, Assistent Secretary of State

Richard L. Sneider, -Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
~ JUNE 15, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:15 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD
8:15 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:20 8:46 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L, Ziegler.
The President met with:
9:20 9:30 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant .
9:20 9:51 Gen. Alexander M. Halg, Jr., Assistant
9:32 9:38 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
9:54 | P The President requested that Mr. Kissinger join him.
9:58 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
10:00 | 10:07 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A,"

EDT CDT
10:15 | 10:51 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to the Greater Peoria Airport, Peoria, Illinois.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
(Actual flying time - 1 hour 36 minutes)
EDT
10:15 { 11:51 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Fastern Daylight Time. :
The President participated in a series of photo opportunities
with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Mrs. Howard H. Baker, Jr.
Cissy Baker, daughter
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois)
Senator Adlai E. Stevenson III (R-Illinois)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska)
? ? The President met with Senator Percy.
-11:00 | 11:10 The President met with Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield

(D-Montana) .

11:12 | 11:20 The President met with Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi).
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PLACE D..Y BEGAI

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Pay, Yr.)

JUNE 15; 1973

TIME DAY

11:21 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:21 | 11:22 The President met with Gen. Haig.
11:22 | 11:36 The President met with Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-
Pennsylvania). '
11:45 | 11:47 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull,
CDT
10:51 The President deplaned.
The President and the First Lady were greeted by Governor
Daniel Walker (D-Illinois).
11:00 | 11:30 The President and the First Lady motored from the Greater Peoria
Airport to the Pekin Public Library and the Everett McKinley
Dirksen Congressional Leadership Research Center, Pekin.
11:30 The President and the First Lady went to the speaker's platform.
11:30 | 12:15 The President participated in the dedication ceremony of the
Dirksen Congressional Leadership Research Center. For a list
of guests seated on the speaker's platform, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:15 The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mrs. Everett McKinley Dirksen, widow of the Senator
12:15 | 12:19 The Presidential party motored from the Dirksen Congressional
Leadership Center to Mrs. Dirksen's residence.
The President and Mrs. Nixon greeted Mrs. Lillie Carver, motheT
of Mrs. Dirksen.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:25 | 12:45 The President motored from the Dirksen residence to the Greatet
Peoria Airport, Peoria. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mrs. Dirksen
CDT EDT
12:51 4:12 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Greater

Peoria Airport, Peoria, Illinois to Homestead AFB, Florida.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

(Actual flying time - 2 hours 21 minutes)
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., .Day. Yr.)
: JUNE 15, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:51 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME RP==RI::.ecl\er‘eld ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
cor
12:51 3:12 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight

and are recorded in Central Daylight Time.

1:05 1:30 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

1:32 2:07 The President met with Gen, Haig.

2:30 3:10 | The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

EDT

4:12 The President deplaned.

4:19 4:30 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A." '

The President and the First Lady were greeted by C. G. Rebozo.

The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence,

5:15 The Presidential party went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.

6:00 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
6:50 8:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant

Mr. Rebozo
6:59 7:09 |P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
7:49 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
7:57 8:06 |P i | The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
8:15 | 10:00 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Stage Fright."

CD/SM/JD




APPENDIX "'A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 15, 1973

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE , TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Thomas Hart, Staff Assistant _
Dr. William M. Lukashj Personal Physician
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant

‘Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide

USSs

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA TO: XKXEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Miss Woods

Gen. Haig

Maj. George Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Dr. Lukash

Muriel Hartley, Secretary to Gen. Haig

Maj. Brennan



APPENDIX "B"
! PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR TFOR CE ONE x FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 875 ' ]
Andrews ATFB Wash DC to Peoria Ill
15 June 1973 Dep: 10:15am  Arr: 10:55am 1440 62081

The President

Mrs Nixon

Sen James O Eastland(D-Mississippi)

Sen Michael J Mansfield (D-Montana)

Sen Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)

. * Sen Roman L Hruska (R-Nebrasks)

~ Sen Howard H Baker Jr (R-Tennessee)
Sen Charles H Percy (R-Illinois)
Sen Adlai E Stevenson (R-Illinois)
Cong Leslie G Arends (R-Illinois)
Mrs Howard H Baker Jr

12, Miss Sissy Baker

Alexander Haig Jr, Assistant

William Timmons , Assistant

Rose Mary Woods | Executive Assistant

16. Ronald ZleOIer Assistant '

17. Steve Bull Spe01al Assistant .

- 18, Thomas Hart, Staff Assistant
19, Dr William Lukash Personal Physician

20. Lee Huebner, Spec1al Assistant

21, William Henkel, Staff Assistant

22. Maj John V Brennan, Military Aide

23. Maj George Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig

24, Muriel Hartley , Secretary to Gen, Haig

25. Herb Oldenburg

26. Marti McAlister, Secretary to Warren Gulley (Executive Assistant to

. L] .

— .
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27. R Keiser, USSS Brig. Cen. Scoweroft )
28, R Pontius, USSS _ v L o
29, J Baffa, USSS

30. C Rochner, USSS

31. C Kroff, USSS

32. S Petro, USSS

33. P Donald, USSS

34. L Griffin, USSS

35. J Edwards,.USSS

36, O0llie Atkins, White House photographer

37. Frank Cormier AP

38. Helen Thomas UPl

39. Tom Jarriel , ABC

40, Sims Fentress ‘ Time .

41, Phil Warden Chicago Tribune

42, Jim Palmer AP Photo

43, Frank Cancellare UPI Photo

FOR OTFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX “C"

Attendance confirmed by
the Advance Office

All present

GUESTS SEATED ON THE SPEAKER'S PLATFORM DURING THE DEDICATION
CEREMONY FOR THE EVERETT McKINLEY DIRKSEN CONGRESSIONAL
LEADERSHIP CENTER '

Pekin, Illinois

June 15, 1973

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Mrs. Everett McKinley Dirksen, widow of the Senator (R-Illinois)

Senator Howard Baker (R-Tennessee), son-in-law of Senator Dirksen
Mrs. Howard Baker, daughter of Senator Dirksen
Cissy Baker, granddaughter of Senator Dirksen

Tom Dirksen, brother of Senator Dirksen

Governor Daniel Walker (D-Illinocis)

John Altorfer, program MC and Peoria industrialist
Richard N. Peck, Director of the Pekin Public Library
Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi)

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska)

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Charles Percy (R—-Illinois)

Senator Adlai Stevenson III (D-Illinois)




3 S APPENDIX ."D"

e PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAIL USE .ONLY
MISSION 875 °
Peoria Ill to Homestead AFB Fla :
15 June 1973 Dep: 12:50pm Arr: 4:15pm 2425 1100SM

The President

Mrs Nixon

Mrs Everett Dirkson, widow of the Senator (R-Illinois)
Alexander Haig Jr
Ronald Ziegler
Rose Mary Woods .
Dr William Lukash
Maj John V Brennan
Muriel Hartley
Herb Oldenburg
Marti McAlister

R Bates

13. R Pontius

- J Baffa

15. C Rochner

16. C Kroff

17. - S Petro

18. P Donald

19. L Griffin

20. J Edwards _

21. Jack Kightlinger, White House photographer

- . .
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22. Frank Cormier AP

23. Helen Thomas : ' UPI

24, Steve Geer : "~ ABC

25, Bob Toth : . LA Times
26, Jim Palmer - ‘ AP Photo
27. Frank Cancellare . UPI Photo

28. Maj George Joulwan
29, Steve Bull

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE:COMPOUND,
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 1§} ;973

TIME DAY '
9:30 a.m. SATURDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received
in Out Lo LD
9:30
9:45 10:45

11:00 11:40

11:38 11:391 P

11:50 1:10

1:30

1:31 1:40| P
1:45 1:53] P
2:30

3:10

3:35 5:04

5:04

5:07 5:09)] P
5:15

5:23 P
5:25 5:30| R
6:00

6:02 6:06 P
6:07 6:08] P

The President
The President

The President
Haig, Jr.

The President
The President
The President
The President

The President
Woods.

The President
The President
The President

The President

had breakfast.
met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.

met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.

talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
met with Mr. Kissinger.

had lunch.

talked with Mr. Ziegler.

talked with Executive Assistant, Rose Mary

went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
returned to 516 Bay Lane.

and C. G. Rebozo went boating on Coco Lobo TII.

and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne

Compound residence.

The President
The President
The President
Ambassador
Maryland.
The President

The President

The President

Camp David,

The President

The President

talked with Mr. Ziegler.

went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
telephoned long distance to Anatoliy F. Dobrynin;
from the U.S.S5.R. to the U.S., at Camp David,
The call was not completed.

talked with Gen. Haig.

returned to 516 Bay Lane.

talked long distance with Ambassador Dobrynin at
Maryland. '

talked with Mr. Ziegler.

went to 500 Bay Lane.




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) |

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., EDay. Yr.)
JUNE 16, 1973

TIME " DAY
7:10 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
7:10 7:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
7:45 The President telephoned Mr, Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
7:50 7:54 The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
8:05 9:40 The President saw the movie "The Lady Killers."
10:22 | 10:26 The President talked with Mr, Ziegler,

SM/CD/JD
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .
’ (Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) :
PLACE DAY BEGAN ? , ) DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
2o JUNE 17, 1973
KEY BISCAYNE, : TIME DAY
FLORIDA 9:15 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME p=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:15 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
9:15 9:30 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
9:30 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
9:35 The President had breakfast.
10:09 10:10 P | The President talked long distance with the astronauts in the
Skylab Orbital Laboratory in space:
Capt. Charles "Pete" Conrad, USN, Commanding Officer of
Skylab
Cdr. Joseph P. Kerwin, USN
Cdr. Paul J. Weitz, USN
The President congratulated the astronauts on successfully
repairing the orbiting laboratory. The President also
wished them a happy Father's Day.
10:30 | 10:31 [P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull,
10:40 P | The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City. The call was not completed.
10:49 | 10:52 P | The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Bangor, Maine.
11:30 | 12:15 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
012:20 1:30 The President met with:
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
2:15 2:45 The President had lunch.
2:39 2:42 The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
2:52 2:53 |P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
2:59 3:00 |P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
3:01 3:02 |R The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
3:02 3:20 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound'pool.
3:20 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
3:30 4:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo TII.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY l

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

H

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Pay. Yr.)

§ JUNE 17, 1973
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
FLORIDA 4:40 p.m, SUNDAY
" PHONE
TIME P=Placed :
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
4:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.
4:55 5:30 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
5:27 5:28 |P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:30 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:45 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
6:30 7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
7:11 P | The President telephoned long distance to his former Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Minneapolis, Minnesota. The call was not
completed.
7:20 The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound
helipad.
The President bade farewell to Mr. Rebozo.
7:27 7:40 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound
to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A." :
7:47 9:46 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX 'B."
8:00 8:15 The President met with Gen. Haig.
9:14 R | The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman in
Minneapolis, Minnesota. The call was not completed.
9:46 The President deplaned.
9:55 10:03 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the South
Grounds of thé White House. For a list of passengers, Se&
APPENDIX "A."
10:07 The President went to the Barber Shop.
10:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
Al-___—_.—d

e e Y
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.,JDay, Yr.)
JUNE 17,; 1973
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME - DAY
FLORIDA 10:46 p.m.
TivE PesPlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

10:46 | 10:57 R | The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in

Minneapolis, Minnesota.

CD/SM/JD




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 17, 1973 :

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant

Gen. Alexander M. Halg, Jr., Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant

Maj. George A. Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
Maje. John V. Brennan, Military Aide

USSS agents

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Maj. Brennan
Miss Woods

Mr. Bull

Dr. Iukash
USSS agents



' L APPENDIX "B"

_‘ PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION ¢ 875 _ - .
lomestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC
17 Juna 1973 Dep: 7:45pm Arr: 9:50pm 2+05 840SM

The President

Mrs Nixon

Alexander Haig Jr, Assistant

‘Ronald Ziegler, Assistant

Rose Mary Woods , Executive Assistant
Steve Bull, Special Assistant

Dr William Lukash , Personal Physician

LTC William Golden, Military Aide

Maj John Brennan, Military Aide

Maj George Joulwan, Assistant to Gen. Haig
Muriel Hartley, Secretary to Gen. Haig
Manuel Sanchez valet

Mrs Sanchez, First Lady's maid

Marti McAlister , Secretary to Warren Gulley
15. ¥YNCM William Cuff

16, DMSG Herb Oldenburg

17, SP7 Norm Stahl

-
O W00~ OIS N
L

ol andh el
IS o
*T ® @& e

18. D Grant, USSS

19. D Lovell , USSS

20. S Miller, USSS

21. J Carroll, USSS

22, W Stout , USSS

23. T Vermillion , USSS

24, T McCartern USSS

25. R Jones, USSS

26, C Owens, USSS

27. Jack Kightlinger P White House photographer

28, Gaylord Shaw AP

29, Hzlen Thomas UPIL

30. Howard Norton US News and World Report
31. Jim Deakin » St Louis Post Dlspatch
32, Frank Cancellare AP Photo

33. Jim Palmer UPI Photo

34. Bernard Kalb CBS

R _OFFICTAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

iv - .+ (See Travel.Record for Travel Activity) i

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 18, 1973

TIME - DAY
8:46 a.m. MONDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received
In Out Lo LD
8:46
9:20 10:13
9:45 9:50
9:49 10:13
10:14 10:27
10:26 10:27
10:33 10:52
10:35 10:40
10:54
10:54 11:23
11:23
11:23 11:30
11:31
11:31 3:12
11:31 3:12
11:33 11:37
11:33 11:37

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Kissinger

The President met with:

The First Lady
Gen. Haig

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the
Central Committee of the Communist Party of the U.S.S5.R.
For a list of Soviet and U.S. officials participating in
the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A." The arrival ceremony was
broadcast live over radio and television networks in the
U.S. and U.S.S.R.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First lady escorted General Secretary
Brezhnev to the Blue Room.

The Presidential party received members of the official Soviet
and U.S. parties. Assisting in the receiving line were:
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs, William P. Rogers
Adm. Thomas H., Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by: ’
General Secretary Brezhnev
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, Counselor of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R. and inteXpreter

The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
Members of the press
White House photographer




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) i

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 18, 1973

TIME DAY
12:32 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
me | e, serrary
In Out Lo [ LD
(continued)
12:32 3:12 Mr. Kissinger
12:32 3:12 Secretary Rogers
12:32 3:12 Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Staff member
12:321 3:12 Anatoliy F, Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to
12:32 3:12 Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
U.S.S.R.
3:12 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White
House.
The President bade farewell to General Secretary Brezhnev.
3:17 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers, returned to the
Oval Office.
The President met with:
3:17 3145 Gen. Haig
3:19 3:35 Mr. Kissinger
3:21 3:31 Mr. Ziegler
3:46 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:46 3:47 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
4:20 4:27 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary Woods.
4:20 4:22 |R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:27 4:29 |pP The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:30 4:31 |P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B.
Bull.
4:31 4:32 The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred Buzhardt,
Jr.
4:59 5:00 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
5:15 5:45 Mr. Buzhardt
5:16 5:20 Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods
5:40 5:41 Mr. Bull
5:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

¥

DATE (Mo., ;Day, Yr.)
JUNE 18; 1973

TIME DAY
5:49 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met to discuss the energy crisis with:
5:49 6:14 Governor John A. Love (R-Colorado)
5:49 6:01 Gen. Haig
6:08 6:14 . Gen., Haig
6:15 6:16 The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President met with: s
6:19 6:54 Gen., Haig
6:21 6:27 Mr. Ziegler.
6:40 6:54 Mr., Ziegler
6:57 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:12 P The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
him. '
8:00 The President went to the North Portico.
The President greeted General Secretary Brezhnev.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
8:04 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the Yellow
Oval Room.
8:04 8:25 The President met with:
The First Lady
General Secretary Brezhnev
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Secretary and Mrs. Rogers
Foreign Minister Gromyko
Ambassador and Mrs. Dobrynin
8:26 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by General
Secretary Brezhnev, went to the Blue Room. Enroute, they
participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the Grand
Staircase.
White House photographer, in/out
8:26 8:58 The Presidential party received dinner guests.
8:58 11:02 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in honor
of General Secretary Brezhnev. For a list of dinner guests,
see APPENDIX "B."
11:02 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 18,1973

TIME DAY
11:02 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

11:02 | 11:21 The President and the First Lady received guests attending the
entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

11:21 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

11:21 | 11:59 The President and the First Lady attended a berformance by the
Johnny Mann Singers. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B"
and APPENDIX "C." :

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:59 | 12:02

The President and Mrs. Nixon escorted General Secretary
Brezhnev to his motorcade at the North Portico.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight, see
the Diary for June 19, 1973. '

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"
" Attendance not confirmed

ARRIVAL CEREMONY, LEONID I. BREZHNEV, GENERAL SECRETARY

OF THE CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF THE COWMUNIST PARTY OF THE U.S.S.R.
South Grounds of the White House
June 18, 1973

President Nixon
Leonid 1. Brezhvev, General Secretary of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the U,S.S.R.

Members of the Welcoming Committee

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicaragua to the U.S.
and Dean of the Diplomatic Corps

Mrs., Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS

Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs. Walter J. Stoessel, Jr.

Walter E. Washington, Mayor (D-Washington, D.C.)

Mrs. Walter E. Washington

continued on next page



APPENDIX "A" (con'_‘t)
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MEMDERS OF THE OFIFICIAL SOVIET PARTY:

His Exccllency Andrey Andreyevich Gromyko
Minister of Foreign Affairs o

His Excellency Anatoliy Fedrovich Dobrynin

The Ambassador of the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics

Mrs. Ddbr ynin

His Excellency Nikolai Semenovich Patolichev
Minister of Foreign Trade

His Exccllency Boris Pavlovich Bugayev
Minister of Civil Aviation

Mr. Georgiy Emmanuilovich Tsukanov
Assistant of the General Secretary,
CC/CPSU

His Excellency Andrey Mikhaylovich Aleksandrov
Assistant of the General Secretary, CC/CPSU
Ambassador

His Excellency Leonid Mitrofanovich Zamyatin
General Director, TASS
Ambassador

Mr. Georgiy Arkad'yevich Arbatov
Director, USA Institute, Academy of
Sciences USSR

Mr. Yevgeniy Ivanovich Chazowv
Deputy Minister of Health, Academician

Mr. Mikhail Yevstaf'yevich Mogitlevets
Decputy Administrator, CC/CPSU



APPEIDIX “A" (con't)

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL SOVIET PARTY
(Continued)

His Exccllency Georgiy Markovich Korniyenko
Member of the Collegium, Ambassador Head,
USA Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Dmitriy Semyonovich Nikiforov
Chief of Protocol, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Ambassador

Lieutenant General Sergey Nikolayevich Antonov
Chief of Security Services

The Honorable Vsyevolod Nikolayevich Sofinskiy
Head, Press Division, Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, Minister

His Excellency Vasiliy Georgiycvich Makarov
First Assistant to the Minister of Foreign
Affairs, Ambassador '

Mr. Viktor Milkhaylovich Sukhodrev
Counselor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs




-~

o ' APPENDIX "B"
DINNER AT TIIE WHITE HOUSE Attendance confirmed

Mc-day, Junc 18, 1973 by EPS’
T at eight o'clock v indicates present

;/‘;Pﬁc President & Mrs. Nixon

Vﬁs Excellency Leonid Ilyich Brezhnev .
General Secrefary of the Central Committee,
Communist Party, Union of Sovict Socialist Republics
LHTS Excellency Andrey Andreyevich Gromyko
Minister of Foreign Affairs , . .
I/Pixs Excellency The Ambassador of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics & Mrs., Dobrynin
LP{s Excellency Nikolai Semenovich Patolichev
Minister of Foreign Trade
WHis Excellency Boris Pavlovich Bugayev
Minister of Civil Aviation
M. Georgiy Emmanuilovich Tsukanov
Assistant of the General Secretary, CC/CPSU
His LExccllency Andrey Mikhaylovich Aleksandrov
Assistant of the General Secretary, CC/CPSU
H{s Excellency Leonid Mitrofanovich Zamyatin
General Director, TASS
Ambassador
M. Georgiy Arkad'yevich Arbatov
. Director, USA Institute, Academy of Sciences USSR
LM'; Yevgeniy Ivanovich Chazov
Deputy Minister of Health ~
MT. Mikhail Yevstaf'yevich Mogilevets
Deputy Administrator, CC/CPSU
His Excellency Georgiy Markovich Korniyenko
Member of the Collegium
Head, USA D1v151on Ministry of Forecign Affairs
~ Ambassador
PHis Excellency Dmiiriy Semyonovich Nikiforov
Chief of Protocol, Ministry of I'oreign Affairs
Ambassador
\Efcutenant General Sergcey Nikolayevicl Antonov
Chicf of Sccurity Services A 4
vI'he Honorable Vsycevolof Nikolayevich Sofinskiy
Hecad, Press Division, Ministry of Forcign Affairs
Ministler
erls Excellency Valiliy Georgiyevich Makarov
First Assistant to the Minister of Forcign Affairs
Ambassador
VKT Honorable & Mrs. Yuly M, Vorontsov
Minister Counsclor, Embassy of USSR



APPENDIX "B" (con't)
/FI£ Vice President & Mrs. Agnew —_— ( )

,,rn(' Speaker (Carl Albert) .
\/'!Phc Chief Justice & Mrst Burger
"Lhc Scerctary of State & Mrs. Rogers
"131(, Sccretlary of the Tr casury & Mrs. Shultz
vithe Seer ctary of Agriculture & Mrs. Butz
Hon. & Mrs. Roy L. Ash
ir., Office of Managcmcnt & Budget ) o

D
J’( Meclvin R. Laird

Counscllor to the President _
_ #T6n, & Mrs. Arthur F. Burns L
Chmn., Board of Governors of the FFederal Reserve System

,,S‘éfaator' Mike Mansficld (Montana)
"./SCnaLor & Mrs. Robert C. Byrd (West Virginia)
vSchator & Mrs. Hugh Scott (Penns sylvania)
vSenator Robert P. Griffin (Michigan)
;,R:cp & Mrs. Leslie C. Arcnds (Illinois)
WRep. & Mrs. Gerald R. Ford (Michigan)
WRef. & Mrs. John J. McFall (California)
VA_dfﬁiral & Mrs., Thomas H. Moorer
Chmn., Joint Chiefls of Staff
o, & Mrs. James R. Schlesinger
Dircctor of Central Intelligence; Sccrctazy of Defense-designate
/[i6n. & Mrs. Marion II. Smoak
Acting Chicf of Protocol
General & Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr. : L
Assistant to the President
‘I’TOT]. Henry Kissinger )
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
H(ﬁ;. & Mrs. Leonard Garment
Counsel to the President
;I*roﬁ/. & Mrs. Walter J. Stoessel, Jr.
Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs
vH6n., & Mrs. John B. Connally
- Special Adviser to the President
Wirs. Llewellyn Thompson
Widow of former Ambassador to USSR, Washington, D. C.
Won. Henry Cabot Lodge E
Former Ambassador, Beverly, Massachus ctts
VII6N. & Mrs. Jacob D. Beam
Former Ambassador to USSR, Washington, D. C.
WMiss Mary Frances Albert
Daughter of The Speaker
Wiiss Junc Ally son
Actress, Yos Angeles, California
V’Mﬁ/ 2 Mrs. Charles A. Black
Mrs. -Shirley Temple Black, Woodside, California
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L/ch;loncl & Mrs. Frank Borman .
Sr. V.P., Operations Group, Eastern Airlines, Miami, Florida
VM“{. & Mrs, A. Smith Bowman |
Sunsect Hills, Virginia
WMrs. George C. Brock .
Los Angeles, California .
U\’{yf & Mrs. Oliver C, Carmichael, Jr.
Chmn., Assos Corp. of North America, South Bend, Indiana
Mrs. Harvey Lavan Cliburn, Sr, ‘ o
Shreveport, Louisiana
M. Van Cliburn
. Pianist, Shreveport, Louisiana
;M;'y'./& Mrs, Edward ¥, Cox
Washington, D. C,
N7 & Mrs. Dwight D, Eisenhower II
Washington, D. C,
.Han’.' & Mrs., Max M. Fisher
Chmn. , Fisher-New Center Co., Franklin, Michigan
M. & Mrs. Frank E. Fitzsimmons 4
Gen. Pres., Int'l. Brotherhood of Teamsters, Washington, D, C.
vHofi. & Mrs. Gordon Gray
P Washington, D, C.
Mr. Paul Hall .
. Pres., Scafarcrs' Int'l. Union of North America, Brooklyn, N,Y.
Jipr. & Mrs. Gabriel Hauge -
; _/.Prcs. , Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co.
W4, & Mrs. William Randolph Hearst, Jr.
Chmn., The Hearst Corporation, NYC
on. & Mrs. John H. Johnson
Pres. & Pub., Johnson Publishing Co., Inc., Chicago, Illinois
Wir? & Mrs. Donald M. Kendall : :
P Chmn., PepsiCo, Inc., Purchase, New York
1. Johnny Mann
IEntertainer, Los Angeles, California
Wir< & Mrs. Paul Miller
Chmn., & Chief Exccutive, Gannett Co., Inc., Rochester, N.Y,
E\;Irf& Mrs. Daniel S. Parker '
; Chmn., Parker Pen Co,, Jancesville, Wisconsin
M7 & Mrs. Charles S. Rhyne
Attorney, Washington, D, C,
M~ & Mrs., Edwin I, Russell
Pres., Newhouse Newspapers, NYC
WAF, & Mrs. Jacob Stein
New York, New York
Wi, & Mrs, Cornclius Vanderbilt Whitney
Lexington, Kentucky
M1, & Mrs., Walter I, Wriston
Chimn., IMirst National City Bank, NYC

, NYC



APPENDIX "B" (con't)

additlons: ‘

vﬁi;dlmlr 8. Alkhimov, Deputy Minister of Foreign Trade, U.S.S.R

vMEJ. Gen, Vsevolod S. Tovma, Military Attache, Embassy of
the U.S.S.R.

iktor M. Sukhodrev, Counsellor of the Ministry of Forelgn Affairs,
U.8.5.R.
Wirs and Mrs. Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

wfm.f and Mrs. Helmut Sonnonfeldt Under Secretary of the Treasury

1Pt and Mrs. Herbert Pollack

P and Mrs. Armand Hammer, Chairman of the Board of the Occidential
Petroleum Corp.

Mlss Imee Marcos, daughter of the President of the Phillippines

Interpeters

p-Catherine Guilsher
¢William D, Krimer
L-Eyril Muromcew
viélen Semler
tPéter Semler
LPimitry Zarechnak
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ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WIIITE ITOUSE

MOnduy) June 18, 1973 ’ " APPENDIX "C"
. at ten o'clock Attendance con-

, Tirmed by EPS
vindicates pre-

sent

Col. & Mrs., Lawrence E. Adams

White House Office
Miss Alvia Alexander

Sister of Mr., T. M. Alcmndcr Jr. ) Vi

. T. M. Alexander, Jr. '

Acting Regional Admr,, Dept. of HUD, Atlanta, Georgia

M’f's. Jean Allen . e

Secretary to Senator James LEastland
Qﬁi/& Mrs. John A. Armitage

Doputy Assistant Secretary of State {or European Affalr
lP’fén & Mrs. Willis C. Armstrong

Assistant Secretary of Statc for Economic Affairs
\Hm/ & Mrs. John W. Barnum

Under Secretary of Transportation--designate
Hox. & Mrs. J. Phil Campbell

Under Secretary of Agriculture
#6n7 & Mrs. Frank C. Carlucei, III

Under Sceretary of HEW .
R Mrs. Williain Chase

Washington, D. C.
HGH. & Mrs. William P. Clements, Jr.

eputy Secrctary of Defense

¥+ & Mrs. A. Denis Clift

White IHouse Office
Hop? & Mrs. William Colby

Director of Central Intelligence--designate
M‘r. Roy L. Darnell, Jr.

Escort of Mrs. Audrcy Joncs
(Kiss Irenc Derus

White House Office
'Nﬁ;u Marilyn Dexheimenr

White House Office
Wi/. Gurden Drake

Escort of Miss Irenc Derus
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Talkiewicz

Deputy Press Scecrctary, The White IHouse
don. C. Clyde Ferguson, Jr.

Deputy Assistant Secrctary of State for African Affairs
gips. & Mrs. James C. Fletcher

Administrator, NASA
MT¥ & Mrs. Sanford L. Fox

White JIouse Office
M1r. Steve Mand

Escort of Miss Marilyn Dexhichiner
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Wirs. Bryan }Hanks
Mother of-Miss Nancy Hanks
f‘fg. Nancy Hanks
Chairman, National Council on the Arts

JHMor, & Mrs. John A, Hannah :
Washington, D. C. ) v
M1, Christian R. Holmes, IV
Administrative Assistant to Rep. William Mailliard .-
MT. Russell A. Houston ', T y
Escort of Mrs. Dora Tennant ‘
M7 & Mrs. William G. Hyland
White House Office
M7 s, Audrey Jones
Secretary to Senator Harry Byrd
Lfl\’/f{ & Mrs. John Koskinen
Washington, D. C.
Niz” & Mrs. Robert Linder _
Chief Exccutive Clerk, The White House
Ny & Mrs. Joseph H. Macauly
Special Assistant to Rep. Leslie Arends
M7 & Mrs. Jack F. Matlock
Director of Soviet Union Affairs, Départmcnt of State
p? & Mrs. John M. Maury -
Legislative Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency
U\'/{vf/& Myrs. Guy G. McConnell
Senate Appropriations Commitice
. Harlan McNutt
Ioscort of Miss Dixy Lee Ray
Mot & Mrs. David Parker
Special Assistant to the President
Hon. Dixy Lece Ray
. Chairman, Atomic Encrgy Commission
Hon. Arthur F. Sampson
Administrator, GSA :
Hbfi. & Mrs. Richard IF. Schubert
Under Secretary of Labor -designate
Uofi. & Mrs. Williamn E. Simon |
~_Deputy Secretary of the Treasury

V6%, & Mrs. Joseph T. Sncced
Deputy Attorney General, Deparbiment of Justice
o, & Mrs. John K. Tabor '
_ Under Sceretary of Commerce - designate
BMrs. Dora Tennant
White House Office
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/Uofu & Mrs. Ronald I, Walker
Director, National Park Service, Department of the Interior

"](';s Mildred Ward

Sccretary to Senator John Stennis
IH‘O/;L John W. Warner

Secrctary of the Navy
Miss Whitney Watriss

Date of Mr. Christian Holmcs
1Horr?” & Mrs. John C. Whitaker . o

Under Sccretary of the Interior

.
\¥)

Additions:

‘*Mr. Alexander Bessmertnykh
vM. and Mrs. Everett Bierman
,.I fei~and Mrs. Peter M., Flanigan -
L M¢"and Mrs. Herbert G. Klein
$irs” Mikhail Polonik

tir. Aleksandr M. Poplavskih
M. Raymond K. Price, Jr.

W and Mrs. William Safire
MU~ Aleksandr Zinchuk
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

+

THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., hay, Yr.)
JUNE 19, 1973

TIME ' DAY
12:02 a.m. TUESDAY

-PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:02 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence following a State Dinner in honor of Leonid I.
Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee of the
Communist Party of the Soviet Union.
12:17 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
12:46 ({ 12:50 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
9:13 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:18 | 9:34 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:36 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
join him.
9:37 {10:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
10:10| 11:00 Gen. Alexander M., Halg, Jr., Assistant
10:13 | 10:53 J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
10:12 | 4 The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him.
The President met with:
11:02 ) 11:04 Mr. Kissinger
11:02 ] 11:15 Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant
11:15 ] 11:17 The President met with Gen. Haig.
11:19 The President went to West Executive Avenue.
11:19 11:20 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Blair-Lee
House.
The President was greeted by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of
the U.S.S.R,
11:29 | 11:33 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev motored from
Blair-Lee House to the Department of State.
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev were greeted by
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

3
b

[} DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 19, 1973

TIMR DAY
11:33 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
~ R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to a
holding room on the eighth floor of the State Department.
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev were greeted by
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture.
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the
Benjamin Franklin Room.
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev attended a
signing ceremony for agreements of cooperation between the
U.S. and the U.S.S.R. in the fields of agriculture, ocean
studies, transportation, science, technology, education,
and culture.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:02 12:06 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev motored from the
State Department to Blair-Lee House.
The President bade farewell to General Secretary Brezhnev.
12:08 12:09 The President motored from Blair-Lee House to West Executive
Avenue.
12:09 The President went to his office in the EOB.
12:10 12:35 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
1:52 P| The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
1:54 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
2:00 2:59 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:31 2:36 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
3:00 P The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not
completed.
3:01 3:04 p The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
3:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:07 3:08 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 19, 1973

TIME DAY
3:09 p.m. TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE

P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

4:45

4:45

6:26

6:27

6:35

6:44

8:21

8:23

6:35

8:21

8:27

The President met with:
Gen. Haig
Mr. Buzhardt
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor

The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Gen. Haig

The President went to the West Lobby Portico.
The President greeted General Secretary Brezhnev.

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the
Cabinet Room.

The President met in plenary session with members of the U.S.
and Soviet delegations. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the
South Grounds of the White House.

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. He was
accompanied by:

General Secretary Brezhnev
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, Counselor of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R. and interpreter

The Presidential party boarded the Sequoia.
The Presidential party was greeted by Cdr. Andrew J. Combe,
Commander of the Naval Administrative Unit, Washington

Navy Yard, and Captain of the Sequoia.

The President went boating on the Sequoia. TFor a list of
guests accompanying the President, see APPENDIX "B."

The Presidential party had dinner.
The Sequoia docked at the Anacostia boat dock.

The President motored from the Anacostia boat dock to the
Anacostia NAS helipad. He was accompanied by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., pay. Yr.)
JUNE 19, 1973

TIME DAY
8:30 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:30 9:17 The President flew by helicopter from the Anacostia NAS to
Thurmont, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."
9:19 9:33 The President motored from the Thurmont hellpad to Camp
David. He was accompanied by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
9:33 The Presidential party went to Aspen Lodge.
9:39 The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev to Dogwood
Cabin.
9:43 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
9:58 10:07] R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
10:05 10:10 The President met with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas
Hart.
11:05 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Tuckahoe, New York. The call was not completed.
11:06 11:10 P! The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Bethesda, Maryland.
11:10 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
11:16 P The President telephoned Mrs. Yates. The call was not
completed,
11:28 11:29f P The President talked with Mrs. Yates.
CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed

by Thomas Hart
PLENARY SESSTION All present

Cabinet Room
June 19, 1973

U.S. DELEGATES .

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Peter M, Flanigan, Assistant

Helmut A. Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Member -

SOVIET DELEGATES

Leonid Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee of the
Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.

Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the U.S8.8.R.
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S.
Nikolai S. Patolichev, Minister of Foreign Trade of the U.S.S.R.

Andrey Aleksandrov, Assistant to the General Secretary
Viktor Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor of the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs, U.S.S.R. '



APPENDIX "'B"
Attendance confirmed

by Military Aide
All present

DINNER ABOARD THE SEQUOIA
June 19, 1973

The President »
Leonid Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee of the
Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
William Hyland, NSC Staff Member

Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the.U.S.S.R.

Andrey Aleksandrov, Assistant to the General Secretary

Nikolai S. Patolichev, Minister of Foreign Trade of the U.S.S.R.

Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov, Chief of Security Services of the U.S.S.R.



APPENDIX "g"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 19, 1973

FROM: ANACOSTIA NAS, MARYLAND TO: THURMONT, MARYLAND

President Nixon

General Secretary Brezhnev

Mr. Sukhodrev

Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov, Minister of the Meat and Dairy Industry
of the U.S.S.R.

Dr. Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary
Col, Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Aide-de-Camp to the General Secretary
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

Dr. Chester L. Ward, Personal Physician to the President

USSS agents
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"'PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., 5[):;, Yr.)
_JUNE 20, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:20 a.m., WEDNESDAY
PHONE ,
TIME P~Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| ID
9:20 The President had breakfast.
9:22 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
9:27 9:30 } P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:38 9:42 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
10:15 10:50 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
11:10 11:25 The President met with Gen. Haig.
11:21 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
11:24 11:25 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
11:29 11:30 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
11:30 11:40 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
11:50 12:15 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
11:58 12:02 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
12:20 12:22 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
12:29 12:31 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
12:51 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.
12:55 1:08 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:07 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
The President met with:
1:08 1:25 Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central
Committee of the Communist Party of the U.S5.S.R.
1:08 1:12 Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to
the U.S.
1:08 1:12 Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of
the U.S.S.R.
1:08 1:25 Viktor M. Sukhodrev, Counselor for the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S5.R. and interpreter
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*PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

| JUNE 20, 1973
CAMP DAVID, TIME JDAY
MARYLAND
1:25 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | o
1:25 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev stepped outside
Aspen Lodge.
The President and General Secretary Brezhnev participated in
a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
1:37 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to Laurel
Lodge.
1:37 3:07 The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mr. Kissinger
Ambassador Dobrynin
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Member and
Under Secretary-designate of the Treasury
Andrey M. Aleksandrov, Assistant to the General
Secretary
Georgliy E., Tsukanov, Assistant to the General Secretary
Foreign Minister Gromyko
3:07 . The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the
driveway outside Laurel Lodge.
The President presented a Lincoln Continental to General
Secretary Brezhnev.
White House photographer, in/out
3:09 3:15 The President rode through the Camp David grounds in the
Continental. He was accompanied by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
3:15 The Presidential party returned to Laurel Lodge.
The President bade farewell to General Secretary Brezhnev.
3:27 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to Aspen Lodge.
The President went to the Aspen den.
3:28 3:31 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
3:31 The President had lunch.
3:35 3:50 The President met with Gen, Haig.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 20, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 5:08 p.m.. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:08 5:09 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
5:11 5:27 Mr. Ziegler
5:17 5:27 Mr. Kissinger
5:27 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to Dogwood Cabin.
5:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Sukhodrev
The Presidential party went to the Aspen patio.
5:30 7:03 The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Sukhodrev
7:03 The Presidential party returned to Dogwood Cabin.
7:05 The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to Aspen Lodge.
7:05 7:40 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
7:23 7:30 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig,
8:05 The President went to Aspen patio.

8:05 9:00

8:30

9:00 | 10:30

The President met for cocktails with:
Secretary Rogers
Mr. Kissinger
Gen. Halg
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Sonnenfeldt
Foreign Minister Gromyko
Ambassador Dobrynin
Mr. Aleksandrov
Mr. Tsukanov

Georgiy M. Korniyenko, Director of the U.S.A. Division,

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the U.5.S.R.
The Presidential party was joined by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev

The Presidential party had dinner.

|
I
—_— . T
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“PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., sz, Yr.)
JUNE 203 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYT.AND _10:33 p.m, WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In : . Out Lo LD
10:33

10:59 11:03

The President bade farewell to his guests.

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

Cch/sM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 21, 1973

4

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:30 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE :
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:30 The President had breakfast.
9:55 The President went to the Aspen den.
10:19 10:30 The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
10:38 10:391 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
join him.
10:40 11:20 The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:30 The President went to the entrance of Aspen Lodge.
The President greeted Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary
of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of the
U.S.S.R.
The President went to Dogwood Cabin. He was accompanied by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Kissinger
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor for
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R.
11:30 12:37 The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
Mr. Kissinger
12:37 The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to Aspen Lodge.
12:37 12:43 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
12:43 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to the entrance of
Aspen Lodge.
12:43 12:45 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Ziegler
12:45 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
12:45 P The President requested that Gen. Haig join him.
12:57 1:10 The President met with Gen. Haig.
1:20 The President returned to Dogwood Cabin.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN ! T DATE (Mo., 0ay, Yr.)
i JUNE 21, 1973
CAMP DAVID, . TME DAY
H * . ’
MARYLAND 1:20 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME . P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:20 2:22" The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Sukhodrev
2:22 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
2:32 The President went to the entrance of Aspen Lodge.
The President greeted General Secretary Brezhnev.

2:33 2:36 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev motored from Aspen
Lodge to the Camp David helipad.

2:37 3:18 The President flew by helicopter from the Cémp David helipad to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:18 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the .
Lincoln Sitting Room in the second floor Residence.

3:18 3:31 The President met with General Secretary Brezhnev,

3:32 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev went to the East
Room,

3:32 3:40 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev signed an
agreement between the U.S. and U.S.S.R. on "Scientific and
Technical Cooperation in the Field of Peaceful Uses of
Atomic Energy." For a list of guests attending the ceremony,
see APPENDIX "B."

" Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

3:40 The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev to his car
parked at the North Portico.

White House photographer, in/out

3:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.

3:45 7:11 An accurate record of the President's activities during this
time was not available. For an explanation, see the memo
attached to the file copy of the Daily Diary.

The President met with:
3:45? 7:05? J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
3:55 4:08 Mr. Kissinger

L VTNT DRINTING OFFICE
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PLACE DAY BEGAN : ' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
| . JUNE 21, 1973
CAMP DAVID, _ TIME DAY
MARYLAND 3:52 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
3:52 3:56 P | The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
4:10 4:12 P | The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Bethesda, Maryland.
5:18 5:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:21 5:22 | P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
5:22 R The President was telephoned by Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior
Staff Member and Under Secretary-designate of the Treasury.
The call was not completed.
7:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:11 7:20 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
7:23 7:24 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Thomas Hart.
7:30 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
7:57 8:00 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:01 8:02 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:15 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.
8:15 8:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the South Grounds
of the White House to the Soviet Embassy.
8:22 The President and the Frist Lady were greeted by General
Secretary Brezhnev.
The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S5.R. to
the U.S.
Mrs. Anatoliy F. Dobrynin
White House photographer, in/out
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| PLACE DAY BEGAN » DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' JUNE 21, 1973
CAMP DAVID, TIME | DAY
MARYLAND 8:27 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed : !
R=Received ACTIVITY '
In Out Lo | LD
8:27 The Presidential party went to the Red Hall on the second
floor.
8:27 8:47 The President and the First Lady had cocktails with:

General Secretary Brezhnev

Ambassador and Mrs. Dobrynin

Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

William P, Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. Rogers

Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Forelgn Affalrs of

the U.S.S.R.
8:47 The Presidential party went to the second floor %qyer.
8:47 9:00 The Presidential party received dinner guests.
9:00 The Presidential party went to the Golden Room.
9:00 11:49 The President and the First Lady were honored guests at-a

reciprocal dinner hosted by General Secretary Brezhnev
and members of the Soviet delegation. For a list of guests,
see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

11:59 The President and the First Lady, escorted by General
Secretary Brezhnev, went to the first floor foyer.

The Presidential party greeted the Soviet Embassy kitchen
staff.
White House photographer, in/out

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Diary for Jume 22, 1973.




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 21, 1973

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND T0: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Leonid Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.
Col., Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Aide-de-Camp to the General Secretary
Dr. Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and (Counselor in the Ministry
of Foreign Affairs
Vasiliy K. Barinov, Security Officer, U.S.S.R.
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide
USSS



APPENDIX "'B"

Attendance confirmed by EPS
All present

SIGNING CEREMONY - "SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL COOPERATION IN
THE FIELD OF PFACEFUL USES OF ATOMIC ENERGY"

East Room

June 21, 1973

President Nixon
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
James Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense-designate
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture :
Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor
James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD

Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor

John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
Senator John Tower (R-Texas)
Senator Howard Cannon (D-Nevada)

Senator Sam

Nunn (D-Georgia)

Senator John Sparkman (D-Alabama)
Senator Frank Church (R-Idaho)
Senator Gale McGee (D-Wyoming)

Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman

Teno Roncalio (D-Wyoming)
Mike McCormack (D-Washington)
Charles Gubser (R-California)
Bob Wilson (R-California)
Otis Pike (D-New York)

Congressman Peter Frelinghuysen (R-New Jersey)

Congressman
Congressman

J. Herbert Burke (R-Florida)
Wayne Hays (D-Ohio)



APPENDIX "B" cont'd

Soviet Attendees

Leonid Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Cormittee
of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.
Andrey Gromyko, Foreign Minister of the Soviet Union
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S.
Nikolai S. Patolichev, Minister of Foreign Trade of the ..S.S.R.
Boris P, Bugayev, Minister of Civil Aviation
Ceorgiy E. Tsukanov, Assistant of the General Secretary
Andrey M. Aleksandrov, Assistant of the General Secretary
Leonid M. Zamyatin, General Director, TASS
Georgiy A. Arbatov, Director, USA Institute, Academy of
Sciences, U.S.S.R.
Yevgeniy I. Chazov, Deputy Minister of Health
Vladimir $. Alkhimov, Deputy Minister of Foreign Trade
Mikhail Y. Mogilevets, Deputy Administrator of the
Central Committee of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R. (CC/CPSU)
Georgiy M. Korniyenko, Member of the Collegium, Head, USA Divisiosm,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dmitriy S. Nikiforov, Chief ‘of Protocol
Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov Chief of Security Services
Vsyevolof N, Sofinskiy, Head, Press Division,
Minister of Foreign Affairs
Boris Aleksandrovich Solomatin, Deputy Permanent Representative
of the U.S.S.R. to the UN
Valiliy G. Makarov, First Assistant to the Minister of
Foreign Affairs
Andrey V. Smolyakov, First Assistant to the Minister of Foreign
Trade
Yuriy A. Tolmachev, Deputy Chief, Department of Government Communications
Aleksandr M. Poplavskiy, Representative of the Administration, CC/CPSU
Col. Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Senior Adjutant of the General Secretary
Professor Gennadiy A. Ryabov, Physician
Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary
Sergey S. Pavlov, Chief of Foreign Affairs Administration,
Ministry of Civil Aviation
Oleg M. Sokolov, Counselor, USA Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Vladimir N. Kelin, Counselor, Prass Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Oleg A. Guryanov, Counselor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Yuriy Nikolayevich Strebkov, First Secretary, Treaty and Legal
Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Soviet Embassy Personnel

Mr. V. Gorovoy
Mr. A. A, Kokorev
Mr. V. I. Kyznepsov



* APPENDIX “B" cont'd

Gen. Alexander M. Hiag, Jr., Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Department of State

John A. Armitage, Department Director, Office of UN
Political Affairs

Charles I. Bevans, Assistant Legal Advisor for Treaty Affairs

Charles N. Brower, TV Logistics Office, USIA

Jack F. Matlock; Country Director, Soviet Desk

Norman P. Neureiter, State Department officer detailed to
the White House

Thomas Pickering, Department Deputy Director, Bureau of
Political-Military Affairs

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State

Marion Smoak, Acting Chief of Protocol

William Shinn, Officer, Department of International Relations

Seymour Weiss, Planning-Coordinating Staff

Department of Defense

William P. Clements, Deputy Secretary of Defense

John W. Warner, Secretary of the Navy

John L. McLucas, Secretary of the Air Force

Robert C. Hill, Assistant Secretary of Defense

John S. Foster, Jr., Director of Defense Research and Engineering
Archie Wood, Special Assistant

Paul H. Nitze, U.S. Delegate to SALT

Lt. Gen. Edward Rowny, Deputy Chairman NATO Mllltary Commission
Dr. James Wade, Deputy Director, SALT Support Group

Joint Chiefs of Staff

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Chief of Naval Operations
Adm. Chester R. Bender, Commandant of the U.S. Coast Guard

Atomic Energy Commission

Robert E. Hollingsworth, General Manager, Operating and
Developmental Functions
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APPENDIX "C" .
Attendance not confirmed

+

RECIPROCAL DINNER HOSTED BY GENFRAL SECRETARY BREZHNEV
Embassy of the U.S.S.R., Washington, D.C.
June 21, 1973

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Walter J. Stoessel, Assistant Secretary of State
Mrs. Walter J. Stoessel

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State

Mrs. Kenneth Rush

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Mrs. George P. Shultz

Frederick Dent, Secretary of Commerce

Mrs. Frederick Dent

Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court
Mrs. Warren E. Burger

Marion Smoak, Chief of. Protocol

Mrs. Marion Smoak

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Mrs. Hugh Scott

Senator William Fulbright (D-Arkansas)

Mrs., William Fulbright

House Minority Leader Gerald Ford (R-Michigan)
Mrs. GeraldqFord ’
David Rockefeller, Chairman of the Chase Manhattan Bank
Mrs. David Rockefeller

E. D. Kenna, President of the National Association of Manufacturers
Mrs. E. D. Kenna

Armand Hammer, Chairman of Occidental Petroleum
Mrs. Armand Hammer

Mayor Walter E. Washington (D-Washington, D.C.)
Mrs. Walter E. Washington

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Mrs. Ronald L. Ziegler

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Member

Mrs. Helmut Sonnenfeldt

Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Military Assistant
Mrs. Brent G. Scowcroft

John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Mrs. John B. Connally

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan

Kurt Waldheim, Secretary General of the UN

Mrs. Kurt Waldheim

Mr. and Mrs. Edward ¥, Cox

Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
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THE WHITE OUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Recor& for Travel Activity)

PLACE'DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
+

' JUNE 22, 1973
‘ TIME DAY

12:02 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Cut 1o 1D

12:02| 12:04 The President and the First Lady motored from the Soviet
Embassy to the South Grounds of the White House following
a reciprocol dinner hosted by Leonid I. Brezhnev, General
Secretary of the Central Committee of the Communist party
of the U.S.S.R.

12:06 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

12:16 P The President telephoned his daughter, Tricia. The call was
not completed.

12:54] 12:58 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:19 P The President telephoned Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert

(D~Oklahoma). The call was not completed.

9:201 9:43 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:

9:45] 10:31 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant

9:45] 10:31 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

10:28] 10:31 Mr., Ziegler

10:50{ 10:55 | R The President talked with Speaker Albert.
The President met with:

11:31) 11:42 Mr. Kissinger

11:41) 11:42 William E. Timmons, Assistant

11:45 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:45) 12:29 The President met to discuss an agreement between the U,S,
and the U.S.S.R. on the prevention of nuclear war with
bipartisan Congressional leaders. Tor a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out

12:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:30 P The President requested that Mr. Kissinger join him.

12:34] 12:35 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

12:51 The President went to the East Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY {

(See Travel Record for. Travel Activity)

PLACE.DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 22, 1973

TIME DAY
12:51 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD
12:51 1:28 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev signed an
agreement between the U.S. and U.S.S.R. on the prevention
of nuclear war. For a list of guests attending the
ceremony, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
1:28 The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev to his
motorcade at the North Portico.
1:30 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:31 1:32 The President met with his Military Aide, Lt. Col., William L.
Golden.
1:36 1:41 ) P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
1:40 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. :The call was
not completed.
1:45 1:47 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:51 1:58 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
2:02 2:08 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
3:31 3:33 The President met with his Special Assistant, Bruce A. Kehrli.
3:45 3:46 The President met with Lt. Col. Golden.
3:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:49 P The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr., join him.
3:52 4:04 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.
4:06 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
4:07 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.
The President and the First Lady greeted:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the
U.S5.S.R.
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Awbassador from the U.S.S.R. to
the U.S,
Mrs. Anatoliy F. Dobrynin




THE WHITE HUUSE

1

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) l

PLACE.DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 22, 1973

TIME - DAY

4:09 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
4:09 4:16 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." '
EDT PDT
4:24 6:53 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from ‘Andrews AFB,
Maryland to El1 Toro MCAS, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." ;
(Actual flying time - 5 hours 29 minutes) :
EDT : : :
4124 9:53 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight|
and are recorded in Eastern Daylight Time.
The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev on a brief
tour of the "Spirit of '76."
The President went to his office compartment.
4:30 5:15 The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President met with:
5:20 5:45 Mr. Kissinger
5:20 5:22 Mr. Ziegler
5:20 5:22 Leonid M. Zamyatin, General Director of TASS, U.S.S.R.
5:45 6:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
7:22 7:27 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with:
7:28 8:15 Gen. Haig
8:02 8:10 Mr. Kissinger
8:23 8:52 The "Spirit of '76" flew over the Grand Canyon.
8:46 The President was joined by:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor for
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
8:46 8:52 The President and General Secretary Brezhnev participated in
a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY [hes -

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE, DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
_WASHINGTON, D,

DATE (Mo., :Dzy,‘ Yr.)
_JUNE 22: 1973

TIME DAY
8:55 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

P=Placed
R=Received

In

Io| ID

ACTIVITY

7:01

7:19

9:44

9:48

9:52

7:16

7:21

9:50

9:56

The President met with: ’
John B. Comnally, Special Advisor L QbﬂéL‘u.
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Ziegler
Members of the press
White House photographer

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev deplaned.

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev were greeted by:
The First Lady :
Maj. Gen. H. S, Hill, Commanding General of the Third
Marine Aircraft Wing, El Toro MCAS
Mrs. H. S. Hill
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev to the
helicopter. :

The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MbAS to the
San Clemente Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the San Clemente Compound residence.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
General Secretary Brezhnev
Ambassador and Mrs. Dobrynin
Foreign Minister Gromyko

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr., Kissinger.

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

sSM/Cn/JD




APPENDIX “A"

Attendance confirmed by
Thomas Hart

All present

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHTIP MEETING
Cabinet Room, White House
June 22, 1973

President Nixon
Viee President Spiro T. Agnew
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator J. William Fulbright (D-Arksnsas)

Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)

Senator Russell B. Long (D-Iouisiana)

Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)

Congressman William S, Mailliard (R-California)
Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louilsiana)
Congressman Craig Hosmer (R-California)

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor

Willlam E, Timmons, Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor

Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Menber and Under Secretary-designate
of Treasury

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assilstant



APPENDTY "B"

Attendance confirmed by
EPS

+~” indicates present

SIGNING CEREMCNY, U.S.-U.S.S8.R. Agreement on the Preventlon of
Nuclear War
East Room, White House
- June 22, 1973

vRrésident and Mrs. Nixon

donid I. Brezhnev, Secretary General of the Central Cowmittee of the

Communist Party of the U.S5.S.R.

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

William P. Rogers, Sccretary of Shate

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Jafies R. Schle51nger, Secretary-designate of Defense
Rogers C, B. Morton, Seccretary of the Interior
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture

Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce

James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD

flaude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Anne Armutrong, Counsellor

Jbﬁﬂ A, Scali, Awbassador from the U.S. to the UN
M&lvin R. Iaird, Counsellor

John B, Conn 1ly, Special Advisor

-



APPENDTX "B" (con't)

SIGNING CEREMONY
Fast Room
June 22, 1973

Scnate

Mike Mansficld, Majority Leader

Robert Byrd, Majority Whip

Hugh Scott, Minority Lecader

William Fulbright, Foreign Relations Committee
VFrank Mossg, Space Committee (D-Utah)

Stuart Syminglon, Armed Services Committee
Strom Thurmond, Armed Services Committee
John Sparkman, Banking Committec

Warren Magnuson, Commerce Committee (D-Washington)
Thomas Eagleton, D, C. Committee

Charles McC., Mathias, D. C., Committee

Russell L.ong, Finance Committee

Charles Percy, Government Operations Committee
Henry Jackson, Interior Committee

JPdul Fannin, Interior Committee (R-Arizona)
Harrison Williams, Labor Commitice

Jacob Javits, Labor Committee )

Hiram Fong, Post Office Committee (R-Hawali)
Jenhnings Randolph, Public Works Committee (D-West Virginia)
Howard Cannon, Rules Committee

vMarlow Cook, Rules Committee (R—Ke_ntucky)
Vance Hartke, Veterans Committee (D-Indiana)
Clifford Hansen, Veterans Committee (R-Wyoming)
John Pastore, Joint Atomic Energy

William .Proxmire, Joint Econox_nic

House

Thomas O'Neill, Majority Leader

John McFall, Majority Whip

Gerald IFord, Minority Leader

Leslie Arends, Minority Whip

William Mailliard, Foreign Alfairs Committec

W, R. Poage, Agriculturc Commiltee (D-Texas)

L(’If(;orgc Mahon, Appropriations Committee (D-Texas)
"Elford Cederberg, Appropriations Committee (R_—Michigan)
Edward ITebert, Armed Services Commiittee

e
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APPEEDIX "B" (con't)

SOVIET ATTENDILLS

Mr. A. M. Alcksandrov
Mr. V.S. Alkhimmov

Mr. S.N. Antonov

Mr. G.A. Arbatov

Mr. Y. F. Babenko

Mr. E.A. Belov

Mr. A.A. Bessmertnykh

Mr. [.N. Boni

Mi. E.V. Bugrov

Myr. V. L. Bykov

Mr. B.P. Bugaev

Mr. E.I. Chazov

Amb. A.F. Dobrynin
Mrs. I.N. Dobrynin

Mr. I.P, Filin

(Mr. V.I. Gorovoy

Mr. V.V, Grishaev

Mr. A.A. Gromyko

Mt. .S, Gromakov

Mr. G.G. Gventsadze
Mr., V.F. Isakov

Mr. B.S. Ivanov

Mr. V.N. Kelin

(Mr. A.A. Kokorev

Mr. A.A. Konygin

Mr., G.M. Kornienko
Mr. . Krasheninnikov
Mr. Krokhalev

Mr. . Mogilcvetz
Mr.
MY
Mr.
Mr..
Mr.
M.
Mr.

<
=z

Musaclian
. Myshkov
Makarov
Nikiforov
Novash
Novikov

. Orlov
Mr. . Palshkov
Mr. N.S. Patolichev
Mr. S.S5. Paviov
L'M:, V.I. Pereverzev
Mr. M.K. Polonik

SSP USSP SEO;
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.
.

Mr.
«Mr.
L’I\’fl‘ .
WM.

Mr.
My,

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.
M7,

e

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.,
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

MT.

N.G. Rodionov
V.A. Romanchenko
N.I. Roshchin
A.G. Rozanov
G.A. Ryabov

V. P. Sakovich
M.E. Scleznev

I.P. Sevostianov
A.V. Smoliakov
O.M. Sokolov
V.N. Sofinskiy
B.A. Solomatin
Y.N. Strcbkov
V.M. Sukhodrev
V.N. Sushkov
S.P. Tarasenko
Y.A. Tolmachev
V.S. Tovma
‘G.E. Tsoukanov
N.I. Vasiliev
A. M. Vavilov
Y.M. Vorontsov
A.P. Yevstafyev
L.M. Zamyat'm'

Vadim I. Kuznetsov

+



APPENDIX "B" (con't)

White House Staff

;H%pry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Gehi. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Dose Mary Voods, Executive Assistant

Department of State

Jéhn A. Armitage, Department Director, Office of UN Political Affairs
Géorge H. Aldrich, Deputy Legal Advisor
Charles I. Bevans, Assistant Legal Advisor for Treaty Affiars
Charles N. Brower, TV Logistics Office, USIA
William Codus, former Chief of Protocol
dack F. Matlock, Country Director, Soviet Desk
Norman P. Neureiter, State Department officer detailed to the
White House
Thomas Pickering, Department Deputy Director, Bureau of Political-
Military Affairs
Kéuneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State
Mdrion Smoak, Acting Chief of Protocol
Welter J. Stoessel, Assistant Secretary of State
S&€ymour Weiss, Planning-Coordinating Staff
BSTis H. Klosson, Deputy Chief Mission, U.S. Embassy, Moscow, U.S.S.R.

Department of Defense

Paul H. Nitze, U.S. Delegate to SALT
LY. Gen. Edward Rowny, Deputy Chairman , NATO Military Commission

Atomic kEnergy Commission

Dixie Lee Ray, Chsirman of the Atomic Energy Commission
CIA

Bruce Clarke, Director of Strategic Research

William E. Colby, Director-designate of the CIA

3-
A
Garl Duckett, Depuly Director of Science and Technology

National Security Council

S - L .
Brig. CGen. Brent G. Scoweroft, Deputy Assistant
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§§9 continuved

David Aaron, NSC Staff Member
Denis Clift, NSC Staff Member

Fawrence Eagleburger, NSC Staff Member )

Philip A. Odeen, NSC Staff Member

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, ¥SC Senior Staff Member and Under Secretary of
the Treasury-designate "

William Hyland, NSC Staff Member

Pdvid Elliott, NSC Staff Member

Others

erard C. Smith, Ambassador from the U.S. to SALT

Robert S. McNamera, President of the International Bank for Reconstruction
and Development

Pailip J. Farley, Deputy Director of the U.S. Arms Control and Dis-
Armament Agency

Jémes Wade, Deputy Director , SALT Support Group

Jéhn W. Warner, Secretary of the Navy

John L. McLucas, Secretary of the Air Force-designate

Archie I. Wood, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairmsn of the JCS

Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps

Aﬁﬁa Fisher

Eleanor C. McDowell, attorney for the Department of State

vacob Beam, former Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.S.S.R.

Mﬁyor Walter E. Washington (D—Washington, D.C.)

Joéhn S. *Toster, Jr., Director of Defense Research and Engineering

Frederick Tkle, Director of the U.S5. Arms Control and Disarmament
Agency



APPENDIX "¢"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 22, 1973

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDRLEWS AFB, MD.

President Nixon

Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Commlttee of
the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.

Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor for the Ministry
of Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R.

Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov, Chief of Security Services

Dr. Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to Mr. Brezhnev

Col. Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Senior Adjutant of the Gemeral Secretary

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

Vasiliy K. Barinov, Security Officer, U.S.S.R.

Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

USSs




APPENDIX "D"

"SPIRIT OF '76" MANIFEST
FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYIAND
TO: EL TORO MCAS, CALIFORHIA .

June 22, 1973

President Nixon

Ieonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee of
the Communist Party of the U,.S.S8.R.

Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R.

Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U,S.8.R. to the U.S

Andrey M. Aleksandrov, Assistent to the General Secretary, U.S.S.R.
Ieonid M. Zamyatin, General Director of TASS, U.S.S.R.

Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov, Chief of Security Services, U.S.S.R.
V. D. Barinov, Security Officer, U.S.S.R.

Col. Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Senior Adjutent of the General Secretary, U.S.S.R

Viktor M. Sukhodrev, Counselor of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
of the U.S.5.R. and interpreter

Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary

N, K. Safronchev, Security Officer for Foreign Minister Gromyko
B. M. Davydov, Security Officer for the General Secretary

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant

John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant

William Henkel, Jr., Staff Assistant

Thomas W. Hart, Staff Assistant

Richard Campbell, Assistant to Mr. Kissinger

Lt.Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

Maj. George A. Joulwan, Alde to Gen. Haig

Irene G. Derus, Secretary to Mr. Kissinger

YNCM William F. Cuff

MSG Herbert G. Oldenburg

. Boggs, USES

Keiser, USSS

Livingood, USSS

McCarthy, USSS

Cheadle, USSS

Obrecht, US3SS

Donald, USSS

Jenkins, U3SS

QDo =
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M. Cleary, USSS

O0llie T, Atkins , ¥hite House photographer
Gaylord Shaw (AP)

Fugene Risher (UPT)

Jerry Schecter (Time Megazine)

George Sherman (Washington Star-News )
Wilson Hall (WBC) :
Jim Palmer (AP Photo)

Frank Cancellare (UPI Photo)

Dirck Halstead (Time Magazine Photo)

Carl Larsen (ABC Cameramsn)

Arestldes Dounis (ABC Sound)

Cleve Ryan (Electrician)




THE WHITE HOUSE
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce. Travel Record for Travel Activity) i

v *
PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

L

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
JUNE 23, 1973

TIME DAY
9:29 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Flaced
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo| 1D

9:33 The President went to his office.

9:40 | 10:15 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. -
10:18 | 10:22 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:29 |} 10:33 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

10:30 | 11:40 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M,
Haig, Jr. ‘
11:41 | 11:50 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
11:51 | 11:55 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
12:00 | 12:06 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods. :
12:06 | 12:07 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
12:07 | 12:09 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence. )
12:20 | 12:22 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound residence to his office. He was accompanied by:
Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central
Committee of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.
Mr. Kissinger
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor for the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the U.S.S.R.
12:22 | 12:26 The President met with:
General Secretary Brezhnev
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Sukhcdrev
12:26 | 12:29 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence.
12:49 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.

1:29 1:30 | P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

1:45 1:47 | R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

1:48 1:49 | P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.

1:50 1:51 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)

JUNE 23, 1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:13 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
2:13 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
3:35 | 3:36 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
4:56 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool. He was
accompanied by: '
The First Lady
General Secretary Brezhnev
4:56 6:03 The President and the First Lady hosted a poolside party in
honor of General Secretary Brezhnev. For a list of guests,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
6:03 The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev to his room
in the San Clemente Compound residence.
8:33 The President returned to the San Clemente Compbund pool.
9:20 The President returned to the San ClementeVComPOund residence.
10:09 10:11 | P The President talked with his Military Aide, Maj. John V.

Brennan. .
| N K
L
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RECEPTION AT LA CASA PACIFICA

SAN CLEMENTE, CATIFORNIA
Saturday, June 23, 1973

al four-thirty o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nivon

IHis Excellency Leonid Nyich Brezhnev, General Secretary
of the Central Committee, Commmunict Party of the USSR

Official Sovict party

Mr. & Mrs, ar]l C, Adanss
San Marino, California
Miss Claudia Anderson
With Mr, MacDonald Becket
Hon. & Mrs. Robert O, Anderson
Chimn., Atlantic-Richficld Company, NYC
Mr., Ted Ashlcey
Chimn., Warner Drothers, Burbank, California
Mr. & Mrs. Gene Autry

APPENDIX "A"
Attendance
Confirmed by
S Fox

All presert

Pres. & Chnm., Golden West Broadcasters, No, Hollywood, Calif,

Mr., MacDonald Becket
Architect, Los Angeles, Califcrnia
Mr. & Mrs. Edgar Bergen
Los Angeles, California
Mr. Joseph J. Bogdanovich
Rolling Hills, California
Mr. & Mrs. Pat Doonc
Beverly Hills, California

Mr. & Mrs. IFrederick Brisson

Mrs--actress Rosalind Russell, Beverly Hills, California

Mir. & Mrs., IFoster Brooks
Comedian, North Hollywood, California
Mr. & Mrs, Edward W, Cart 'r

Chmin., Los Angeles County Muscum of Art, Los Angeles, Calif.

Mrs. Gary Collins

Mary Ann Mobley, Deverly Hills, California

y PR s

Hon. & Mrs. John B. Connally

Special Adviser to the President, Tlouston, Texas
M. Chuck Connors

Beverly T1ills, Californie
Mr, & hrs., Roy 1, Croclier

y
South Pacadenn, California
)

My, Mike Curb

Proes,, MGHW Records, Doeverly 1THs, Californic
Mr. dward J, Daly

Proes, & Clonn,, World Airways, Inceo, Oalklland, California
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Mr, & Myrs, Justin Dart
Chnwm., Dart Industrics, Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs, James Drury
Studio City, California
Mr, & Mrs, Clint Eastwocod
Pebble Beach, California
Mr, & Mrs., Buddy Ebsen
~Newport Beach, California
Mr, & Mrs, Chud Everett
Chatsworth, California
Hon. & Mrs., Robert H, IFinch
McKenna, Fitting & I'inch, Los Angeles, California
Mr., & Mrs. Leonard K, Firestone :
. Pres., Firestone Tire & Rubber Company, Los Angeles, Califoraia
Mr. Glenn IFoxd
Beverly Iliils, California
Mr. & Mrs. I'rcemon Gosden
Beverly Hiils, California
General & Mrs, Alexander M, Haig, IJr.
Assistant to the President
Mr. & Mrs. I'ved Hartley .
Prcs. & Chief Excc, Officer, Union Oil Co. of Calif., Los Angeles
Mr., & Mirs, Herbert S, Hazeltine
Lawyer--Adams, Duque & IHazeltine, los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs., Gavin Hexbext, Jr.
Corona del Mayr, California
Mrs. Bob IHope
North Hollywood, California
Mr. & Mrs. Tony Hope
Malibu, California
Mr, & Mrs, Burl Ives
Universal C'ty, California
Mr. & Mrs, IZarle M. Jorgenscen
Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mirs., Darius Keaton
Pebble Deach, California
Mr., & Mrg, Willord W. Keith
Dir., Marsh & Mcliennan, Beverly ITills, California
Mr. & Mrs, PPaunl W, Keyes
TV producer, Los Angcles, California
Hon, Henry AL Kissinger
Assistant to the President for National Scearily Affairs
Mr. & Mrs. Milion Lewis
Ridph hio Parsons Co,
Mr. & Mro., Art Linlldefler
Guedel & Linklettor Productions, Deverly Thills, California

, T.os Angeles, California

Mrs, Tony Liartin
Actress Cyd Charisse, Boeverly Hill:, California
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Myr, Tony Martin, Jr,

Son of Tony Martin and Cyd Charissc, Deverly Iills, California
Mrs., Barbara Morx

With Mr, I'rank Sinatra
Mr, Nolan Miller

Escort of Miss Darbara Stanwyck
Mr. & Mrs, Otto N, Miller

Chmn., Standard Oil Co. of California, San Francisco
Hon., George Murphy '

GM Washington Consultants, Washington, D. C.
Hon., & Mrs, David Packard

Exec., V. P., He leit Pacliard Co., Palo Alto, California
Hon. & Mrs. Idwin W, Pauley

Chmn., Pauley Petroleuim, Inc., Los Angeles, California
Mr, & Mrs. John Payne

Santa Monica, California
Mr. & Mrs, Thomas Pike

Vice Chin,, The Fluor Corp., Ltd., San Marine, California
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Presley

Owner, San Clemenic Inn, San Clementie, California
Miss Faith Quabius

With Mr. Chuclk Conunors
The Governor of California & Mrs. Reagan

Sacrumento, Califernia
Mr, & Mrs. Robert O, Reynolds

California Angecls Ball Club, Los Angeles, California
The Sccrctary of State & Mrs., Rogers
Mr., Cesar Romero

Los Angeles, California
Hon. & Mir%s. James Rooscvelt

James Roosevelt & Co., Beverly Hills, California
Mr. & Mrs. Dan Rowan

Los Angeles, California
Miss Jill St. John

Beverly TTills, California
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Salvatori

Pres., Grant Oil & Tool Co., lLos Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs., Taflt B, Schreiber

Dir. & lxec. V.P., MCA, Inc., Universosl City, California
Mr, & Mrs., Somucel Schubman

Vice Clmn,, Nzational General, Los Angeles, California
Brig. Gen., Drent Scoweroft

Mititary Assistant to the Pregident
Miass Anua Sceadaen

Pate of My, NMike Curb
Mr, & NMrs. Forest Shunnweay

Pres. & Chicl Fuee Officer, The SignadCompanies, Inc., Los Angeles
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Mr. Frank Sinidra
~ Palm Springs, California
Mr. Red Skelton
Cathedral Gity, Califorania
Mr., & NMrs, Helmutl Sonnenfeldt
NSC; Under Sceretary of the Trcasury-designate
Miss Barbara Stanwyck
Beverly Iills, California
Mr. & Mrs. Norman Taurog .
Motion Picture Director, Beverly Hills, California
My, Waller Taylor :
Adams, Duque & Hazcltine, Los Ang=les, California
Hon. & Mrs. Charles S. Thomas
Former RNC IMinance Committee Chairinan, Corona del Mar, Californiz
Hon. & Mrs, Charles B. Thornton
Chmn., Litlon Incdustirics, Inc.,, Los Angcles, Calilornia
Miss Lothian Tolin ‘
With Mr. Red Skclton
Mr. & Nrs., Paul W, Trousdale
Los Angcles, California
M1, Michacel Viner
Beverly Hills, California
Mr. & Mrs. Ray A, Watt
Chmn., Watt Industries, Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Williams
Pianist, Encino, California
Mr. & Mrs. Mevedith Willson
Musical Dircctor; Composcr, Los Angeles, California
Mr. & Mrs, Jack Wrather
Pres,, Chmn., Wrather Corp., Beverly Hills, Calif.
Hon, & Mrs., Ronald L. Zicgler '
Assistant to the President and Press Sceretary to the President

N \_..-—4
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Miss Debbie Allen
Date of Mr. Mike Viner

s
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Mrs., Joseph T. Dogdnnovich
Mr. & Mrvs. Seany Dono
Mr. & Mrs. Pat Boone
Mr. & NMrs, Asa V, Call
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cumminrs

Al

Myrs., Edvnard J.o Dely
Mi. & Mrs.

Mr. & Mrs. Christian deGuoigne,
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph Edwards

Mr. Cary Grant

Mrs. Irene Dunne Griifin

Mr. & Mrs. Alfred Hart

Mi. & M: .. Danny Kave
Hon. & Mir:
Miss Ruiz Lice
Me. & Mrs. Fr
Mr., & Mrs
Mr. Tony I».u‘: -
Mr. & Mzrs.
Mr. & Mrs.
Mz, Jamces D. Robertson

Mrs. Brent Scowcrolt

Mr. & M s, Jules Stein
M. & M:rs. James Stewart
Mrs. Waller Taylor

Mr., & Mrs. John Truvens
Mr. & Muvs. Flelmes Tattle
Mvr. & Mrs. Jack Warner
M. & Mrs., John W ayLne
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Young
Mr. & NMrs. Liouis Belison
Miss Ithel Waters

. PN Ty yan VAT o g et
Meo & Mes. Jonathoen Winters

od MacMursvay

(\

Could not ronch:
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 24, 1973

TIME DAY
9:35 a.m. SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

9:35

9:35 9:42

9:58

9:58 10:10

10:10

10:24 10:39

10:39

The President went to the lawn of the San Clemente Compound
residence. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady '
Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central
Committee of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev signed the Joint
U.S.~Soviet Communique issued at the conclusion of the
summit meetings between representatives of the U.S. and the
U.5.5S.R. The signing ceremony was broadcast live omn U.S.
and Soviet television and radio networks. For a list of
the official U.S. and Soviet delegates attending the
ceremony, see APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev bade farewell to
members of U.S. and Soviet delegations.

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
General Secretary Brezhnev

The President met with:
The First Lady
General Secretary Brezhnev

The President and General Seéretary Brezhnev went to the San
Clemente Compound helipad.

The President and General Secretary Brezhnev greeted:
Capt. Charles Conrad, Jr., USN, Commander of Skylab
Cdrx. Paul J. Weitz, USN, Skylab astronaut
Cdr. Joseph P. Kerwin, USN Skylab astronaut
White House photographer, in/out

The President escorted General Secretary Brezhmev to the
helicopter.

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
Compound to El Toro MCAS, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX ''B."

The President escorted General Secretary Brezhnev through a
cordon of troops to the ramp of the "Spirit of '76."

The President bade farewell to General Secretary Brezhnev and
members of the Soviet delegation.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN ! DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
: JUNE 24 1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME ' DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:51 a.m, SUNDAY
TIME PecPlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:51 11:05 The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS, to the

San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

11:06 The President went to his office.
11:07 11:42 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
' Haig, Jr.

11:42 11:45 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

11:45 11:58 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.

12:01 12:25 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

12:26 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

12:41 12:43 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

12:54 12:56 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Bethesda, Maryland.

1:01 1:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Bethesda, Maryland.

2:53 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed.

3:15 R The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

3:16 3:18 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Bethesda, Maryland.

3:20 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool.

4:53 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

5:06 5:12| R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

5315 5:19| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

5:21 5:29| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

5:29 5:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key

Biscayne, Florida.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)

JUNE 24}-1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME . DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 5:32 p.m.. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| 1D
5:32 The President greeted:

John B. Connally, Special Advisor
Mrs. John B. Connally

5:32 6:43 The President and the Frist Lady met with Mr. and Mrs.
Connally.
6:05 6:07| R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
6:43 The President and Mr. Connally walked through the San
Clemente Compound grounds.
6:47 The President and Mr. Connally returned to the San Clemente
Compound residence. :
6:55 7:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Connally
7:42 The President escorted Mr. and Mrs. Connally to their car.
7:47 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
-8:14 8:19| P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:23 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool.
8:28 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
8:37 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound pool.
8:49 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

CD/SM/JD
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APPERDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by pictures

All present

ATTENDEES AT SIGNING OF JOINT COMMUNIQUE
San Clemente Compound Residence

June 24, 1973

President Nixon

Mrs, Nixon
Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.

U.S. Guests

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

John B. Connally, Special Advisor

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Walter J. Stoessel, Assistant Secretary of State
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Member
William Hyland, RSC Staff Member

U.5.5.R. Guests

Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs

Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S.

Mrs. Anatoliy F. Dobrynin

Andrey M. Aleksandrov, Assistant of the General Secretary

Leonid M. Zamyatin, General Director of TASS

Yevgeniy I. Chazov, Deputy Minister of Health

Georgiy M. Korniyenko, Director of the USA Division, Minister of

Foreign Affairs

Sergey N. Antonov, Chief of Security Services

Boris A. Solomatin, Deputy Permanent Representative of the USSR to
the UN :

Georgiyevich Makarov, First Assistant to the Minister of
Foreign Affairs

Yuriy A. Tolmachev, Deputy Chief, Department of Government Communications

Col. Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Senior Adjutant of the General Secretary

Dr. Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary



APPENDTX "B"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
June 24, 1973
From: San Clemente Compound To: E1 Toro MCAS, Calif.

President Nixon
Leonid I. Brezhnev, General Secretary of the Central Committee of

the Communist Party of the U.S.S.R.
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, interpreter and Counselor for the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs
Lt. Gen. Sergey N. Antonov, Chief of Security Services
Col. Aleksandr Y. Ryabenko, Senior Adjutant to the General Secretary
V. D. Barinov, Security Agent, U.S.S.R.
Dr. Nikolay G. Rodionov, Personal Physician to the General Secretary
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Maj. John V. Brennan, Military Aide
USSS Agents
From: El1 Toro MCAS, Calif. To: San Clemente Compound

President Nixon

John B. Connally, Special Advisor
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant

Dr. Tkach

Maj. Brennan

USSS Agents
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

Al

DATE(M&,anYfr
JUNE 25, 1973

TIME DAY
8:35 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE

TIME —=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:35 The President had breakfast.
9:08 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool.
9:14 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
9:47 9:52 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
’ Compound residence to his office.
The President met with:
9:52 | 12:08 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
11:17 | 12:08 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
11:45 | 11:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:00 1:40 The President met with:
Gen. Haig
Mr. Ziegler
1:45 1:47 The President met with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen.
Walter R. Tkach.
1:55 1:58 The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach.
2:10 3:32 The President met with:
Gen. Haig
Mr, Ziegler
3:32 3:36 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
San Clemente Compound residence.
3:48 3:51 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:54 3:55 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
4:01 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
4:07 4:13 | P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:22 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound pool.
4:22 4:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:07 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:07 5:21 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:20 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN i DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
% JUNE 25,; 1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE ’ TIME ‘DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 5:42 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
5:42 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:55 6:06| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
6:00 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
’ Tricia, in New York City. The call was: not completed.
6:07 | P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
6:10 6:17 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.
6:46 6:49]| P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
7:00 7:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant
7:08 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
7:21 7:24] P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:30 7:42] P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
7:47 7:51] P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
7:57 9:40 The President saw the movie "A Letter to Three Wives' with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
8:26 8:32| R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
9:43 9:54| P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
10:07 10:14] R The President talked with Gen. Haig.
SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN - DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
; JUNE 26, 1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE o TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA ' 7:42 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:42 8:07 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
9:25 The President had breakfast.

9:42 9:44 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound residence to his office. :

The President met with:

9:50 12:01 ‘ Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
9:51 11:28 Mr. Ziegler
11:24 11:28 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
11:34 12:01 Mr. Ziegler
12:05 12:06 The President met with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen.
Walter R. Tkach.
12:09 12:41 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:41 The President stepped outside his office.
12:41 12:44 The President met with C. G. Rebozo.
12:44 12:46 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San

Clemente Compound residence.

1:25 The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo.
1:46 1:54 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
~1:59 P The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The call

was not completed.

2:04 2:05] P The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to
Thomas Hart.

2:10 2:11| P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

2:13 2:14 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.

3:03 3:04 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

3:27 4:36 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked along the beach.

4:36 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the San Clemente

Compound residence.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

T TSN,

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Pay. Yr.)
JUNE 26, ,1973

TIME ! DAY

4:37 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
i R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
4:37 The President and Mr, Rebozo went to the San Clemente
Compound pool.
6:12 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
6:50 7:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
Gen. and Mrs. Haig
7:40 9:15 The Presidential party saw the movie "Love Me or Leave Me."

SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
f JUNE 27, 1973
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE  TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:37 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME =Placed
| R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io | LD
9:37 P The President telephoned his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.
9:40 The President had breakfast.
9:56 10:00 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound residence to his office. :
10:10 10:13 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
10:15 11:50 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., A351stant
10:16 11:25 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
12:10 12:55 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
1:00 1:35 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:35 1:39 The President motored by golf cart from his offlce to the San
Clemente Compound residence.
1:53 1:56| P The President talked with Miss Woods.
1:55 The President had lunch.
2:11 4:09 The President and C. G. Rebozo motored through the San
Clemente area.
4:09 The President returned to his office in the San Clemente
Compound .
4:13 4:22| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
4:24 4:42| P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
4:43 4:45 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
B San Clemente Compound residence.
4:46 4:47| P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
4:52 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool.
5:47 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:52 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was
not completed.
6:03 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., {Dzy. Yr.)
JUNE 27, 1973

TIME DAY

6:04 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:04 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
6:10 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was
not completed.
6:43 6:53| R The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.
6:45 7:20 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
7:13 7:241 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:25 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
7:25 9:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Never Let Me Go."
9:01 The President went to the San Clemente Compound pool area.
9:03 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound

residence.

SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

¥
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)
JUNE 28, 1973

TIME DAY
9:10 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
9:10 The President had breakfast.
9:28 The President went to his office.
The President met with:
9:31 10:30 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
9:50 10:30 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
10:30 10:55 The President met with Charles S. Thomas, Chairman of the
National Tourism Resources Review Commission. Mr. Thomas
presented the Commission's first report to the President.
White House photographer, in/out
10:57 12:00 The President met with:
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
12:02 12:32 The President met with:
Daniel P. Moynihan, Ambassador from the U.S. to the
Republic of India
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with:
12:34 | 1:15 Gen. Haig
12:55 1:15 Mr. Kissinger
1:18 1:52 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:57 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
2:05 2:10 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
2:12 2:13 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
2:15 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed. :
2:30 The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo.
2:42 3:00 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
3:11 3:12 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
3:46 3:48 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:50 31:56 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:57 4257 The President and the First Lady walked on the beach.

w1 02 vt
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THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA
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DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)

JUNE 28, 1973

TIME DAY

5:00 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:00 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
5:02 5:20{ P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
6:33 The President went to the San Clemente Compound patio.
6:34 6:39| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:44 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
6:46 The President went to the San Clemente Compound patio.
7:01 The President returned to the San Clemente:Compound residence.
7:04 The President went to the San Clemente Compound patio.
7:08 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
7:10 7:50 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
8:12 9:45 The Presidential party saw the movie "Pat and Mike."

CD/SM/JD
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PLACE D \Y BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 29, 1973

TIME DAY
9:07 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
| R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:07 The President had breakfast.
9:12 9:14 The President motored by golf cart from the San: Clemente
Compound residence to his office,
The President met with:
9:30 10:28 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
9:45 10:25 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
9:33 9:41 P The President talked long distance with House Minority Leader
Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) in Washington, D.C.
The President met to discuss energy initiatives with:
10:28 10:40 Governor John C. Love (R-Colorado), Director-designate
of the Energy Policy Office and Assistant to the
President for Energy
10:28 10:40 Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant
10:28 10:40 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
10:28 10:40 Gen. Haig
10:38 10:40 Mr. Ziegler
10:40 The President went to the lawn outside his office. He was
accompanied by:
Governor Love
Mr. DiBona
Mr. Laird
10:40 10:50 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:50 The Presidential party returned to the office.
10:50 11:07 The President met with:
Governor Love
Mr. Laird
Mr. DiBona
Mr. Ziegler
11:10 11:13 The President met with:
Gen. Haig
Mr. Laird
11:15 11:17 The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Ziegler
11:21 The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, went to the lawn
outside his office.
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THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 29, 1973

TIME ' DAY
11:21 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
11:21 11:28 The President met with Gen. Haig.
11:28 The President returned to his office.
11:28 | 12:09 The President met to discuss U.S.-French relations with:
Michel Jobert, Minister of Foreign Affairs of France
Mr. Kissinger
Andre Nikov, French interpreter
12:09 The President escorted Foreign Minister Jobert to the office
exit,
The President bade farewell to:
Foreign Minister Jobert
Mr. Nikov
Mr. Kissinger
12:10 The President returned to his office.
The President met with:
12:11 12:50 Mr. Laird
12:14 12:50 Gen. Haig
The President met with:
1:00 1:34 Gen. Haig
1:11 1:45 Mr. Ziegler
1:52 1:53| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:54 1:55] R The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.
2:00 The President had lunch.
2:00 2:15 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.
2:18 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
2:21 3:54 The President and C. G. Rebozo motored through the San
Clemente area.
2:55 R The President was telephoned by his daughter, Tricia. The calll
was not completed.
3:54 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the San Clemente
Compound residence.
3:56 The President returned to his office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 29, 1973

TIME DAY
4:01 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
] R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:
4:01 4:58 Mr. Ziegler
4:35 4:58 Gen. Haig
4:56 4:58 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San
Clemente Compound residence.
7:05 7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
7:50 9:25 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Gazebo."

SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 30, 1973

TIME DAY
8:30 a.m. SATURDAY

\ PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
’ In Out L | 1D
{ 8:30 The President had breakfast.
|
- 8330 The President went to his office,
- 9:04 P [ The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
9:05 9:28 The President met with:
} Gen. Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Assistant
| Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
|
- 9:29 9:33 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
The President met with:
9:35 10:58 Mr. Ziegler
9:45 9:51 Mr., Bull
9:55 10:34 Gen. Haig
10:51 10:58 Gen. Haig
10:58 11:15 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
p11:15 The President and Mr. Kissinger went to the conference room.
11:15 11:45 The President met with Permanent Representatives to the
Council of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO).
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:45 The President returned to his office.
11:45 12:33 The President met with members of a U.S. Congressional
delegation enroute to the People's Republic of China.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:33 The Presidential party went to the San Clemente Compound
residence.
12:33 1:00 The President and the First Lady met with the Congressmen and
their wives. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
White House photographer, in/out
1:00 The President returned to his office.
1:03 1:40 The President met with Gen. Haig.
1:50 1:52 The President met with Mr. Bull.
1:52 2:25 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
S ——— e
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
! JUNE 30, 1973
THE WESTERN. WHITE HOUSE h TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:25 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io] LD
2:25 ' The President walked through the San Clemente Compound
grounds.
2:32 The President returned to his office.

The President met with:

2:36 2:50 Mr. Ziegler
2:40 2:50 | Gen. Haig
2:50 3:03 The President taped an audio message on the economy. The
address was broadcast over nationwide radio on July 1,
1973. :
White House photographer, in/out
3:08 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
3:17 3:45 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored from the

San Clemente Compound to El1 Toro MCAS.

The President greeted his daughters, Tricia Cox and Julie
Eisenhower.

3:46 4:18 The President motored from E1 Toro MCAS to the San Clemente
Compound. He was accompanied by:

Tricia Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo

4:33 5:17 The President walked on the beach with:
The First Lady

Tricia Cox

Julie Eisenhower

5:17 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.

6:27 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

6:32 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.

6:44 6:47] P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

7:15 7:35 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Tricia Cox

Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.)
JUNE 30, 1973

TIME DAY »
7:55 p.m. SATURDAY
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PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
7:55 9:45 " The Presidential party saw the movie "The Citadel."




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by pictures

All present

MEETING WITH PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVES TO THE NORTH ATLANTIC COUNCIL
San Clemente, California
June 30, 1973

President Nixon
Joseph M. A. H. Luns, Secretary-General of NATO

P. Pansa Cedronio, Deputy Secretary-General of NATO

Andre De Staercke, Permanent Representative from Belgium

Albano Nogueira, Permanent Representative from Portugal

F. Catalano di Melilli, Permanent Representative from Italy

Franz Krapf, Permanent Representative from the Federal Republic of Germany
Thomas A. Thomasson, Permanent Representative from Iceland

Rolf T. Busch, Permanent Representative from Norway

Arthur R. Menzies, Permanent Representative from Canada

Peter Buwalda, Deputy Permanent Representative from the Netherlands
Orhan Eralp, Permanent Representative from Turkey

Donald Rumsfeld, Ambassador from the U,S. to NATO

Francois De Rose, Permanent Representative from France

Earl of Cromer, Ambassador from the United Kingdom to the U.S.
Ioannis Sorokos, Ambassador from Greece to the U.S.

Jean Wagner, Ambassador from Luxembourg to the U.S.

Hans J. Christensen, Minister Counselor, Danish Embassy in the U.S.
Gen. Johannes Steinhoff, Chairman, NATO Military Committee

Henrv A. Kissinger, Assistant

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Assistant Secretary of State
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Senior Staff Member

William Hyland, NSC Staff Member



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
by pictures

All present

MEETING WITH U.S. CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION TRAVELING TO THE
PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

San Clemente, California

June 30, 1973

Senator Warren G. Magnuson (D-Washington)
Representative Thomas E. Morgan (D- Pennsylvania)
Senator John J. Sparkman (D-Alabama)
Representative John J. McFall (D-California)
Senator Robert P, Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senator Gale W. McGee (D-Wyoming)

Representative William S. Mailliard (R-California)
Representative Jerry L. Pettis (R-California)

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor



APPENDIX "'C"

Attendance confirmed
by pictures
All present

PHOTO OPPORTUNITY WITH CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION TRAVELING

TO THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
San Clemente, California
June 30, 1973

The President -
Mrs. Nixon

Senator and Mrs. Warren Msagnuson
Representative and Mrs. Thomas Morgan
Senator and Mrs. John Sparkman
Representative and Mrs. John McFall
Seantor and Mrs. Robert Griffin

Senator and Mrs. Gale McGee
Representative and Mrs. William Mailliard
Representative and Mrs. Jerry Pettis

Tom Korologos, Deputy Assistant
Richard H. Solomon, NSC Staff Member

Alan D. Romberg, Officer in Charge of People's Republic of Ch1na

Affairs, State Department

Dr. Charles E. Klontz, Assistant Medical Director, Department of State
Charles Baquet, Administrative Office, Department of State

Joy Korologos, escort for Congressional wives (Mrs. Tom Korologos)
Carol Solomon, escort for Congressional wives (Mrs. Richard H. Solomon)





